
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

 
 
   

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

January 11, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 



     
   
   
    
   
   
   

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
     

      
    

    

 
 
   
 
   
 
     
 
   
 
    
       

 
 
    

  
 
   
    
 
    
 
    
 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 

January 6, 2023 

Board of Supervisors 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Brandy Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity 
Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comment 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the December 6, 2022 Meeting 

IV. Update Regarding FPL Request for Easement Rights 

V. Resolutions to Set Public Hearings to Consider 
A. Resolution 2023-05, Resetting Public Hearing Date on Non-Resident User 
Fees and Rates 

B. Resolution 2023-06, Setting Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and 
Termination Rules 

VI. Consideration of Proposals 
A. Yellowstone 

B. Poolsure 

C. Chaise Loungers 

www.BrandyCreekCDD.com


   
 
   
 
    
     
  
     
  
     
   
      
     
 
     
 
     
 
        
    
     
 
    
     
 
    
 
     
 
       

 
 
   
 

VII. Discussion of Holiday Lighting 

VIII. Other Business 

IX. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

D. Operations Manager 
1. Report 

2. Lake Doctors Report 

3. Yellowstone Report 

E. Amenity Manager - Report 

X. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 

XI. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of November 30, 2022 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Registers 

XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 1, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 



  
 

 
    

        

  

 
  
 
   
   
   
   
 
  
 
 
   
     
   
   
    
 
 
 
             

  

 
   

            

  

 

     
   

 
         

           

      

 

       

MINUTES OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek 

Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Meredith Payne 
Barbara Little 
Clarence Blalock 
Shawn Jolly 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Mike Eckert 
Jim Masters 
Jennifer Meadows 
Captain Ryan Smith 

Chairman 
Vice Chairperson 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
St. Johns Sheriff’s Office 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 6, 2022 meeting. A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. All Supervisors were present at roll 

call with the exception of Mr. Chamberlain and Ms. Little. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Private Session Regarding Discussion of 
Security System and Security Plan (Board 
& Staff only)* 

At 6:32 p.m., a a Private Session to discuss the District’s security system was convened. 

All Members of the Public were asked to leave the room, and no members of the public were in 

attendance. Captain Ryan Smith of the St. Johns Sheriff’s Office (SJSO) discussed the District’s 

security system and plan. 

The Private Session ended at 6:55 and the Regular Meeting agenda resumed. 



   

  

  

 

    

  

 

   
  

        

   

 

     
      

           

     

  

         
      

      
     

     
 

     
   

 

     
           

      

          

     

        

      

          

        

         

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

Supervisor Little joined the meeting. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

There being none, the next item followed. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
Mr. Oliver, a Notary of the State of Florida and duly authorized, administered the Oath 

of Office to Ms. Little and Mr. Payne. 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-01 Declaring Board Vacancy (Seat 1) 
Mr. Oliver presented Resolution 2023-01 declaring a vacancy in Seat 1. Mr. Eckert 

explained that the District was required to declare the seat vacant and at some point, the Board 

would consider reappointing someone to the vacancy. Mr. Payne read Resolution 2023-01 into 

the record: 

“A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING A VACANCY 
IN SEAT 1 ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 
190.006(3)(b), FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.” 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-01 Declaring a Vacancy in Seat 1 was adopted. 

C. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Vacancy (Seat 1) 
Mr. Eckert stated that Seat 1 was for a four-year term. The Board was not appointing 

someone temporarily. They were appointing anyone who lived in the District, was registered to 

vote at an address within the District and 18 years of age to fill the unexpired term. Mr. Blalock 

asked if they should confirm that Mr. Alton Chamberlain was willing to serve before appointing 

him. Mr. Eckert pointed out that if Mr. Chamberlain was appointed and he refused to take the 

Oath or resigned, a vacancy would be created and the Board would go through this process 

again. He stayed in his seat until a replacement filled it. By Statute, the Board had 90 days to fill 

the vacancy from the second Tuesday after the election. Mr. Payne asked if he could speak to 

Mr. Chamberlain about this matter. Mr. Eckert did not recommend it, due to the Sunshine Law, 

2 



   

  

        

      

        

       

         

       

 

 

   
  

 

  
         

        

 

   

   

    

  

    

     

 

 

    
     
  

 

        
  

          

      

      

 

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

but Mr. Oliver could see if Mr. Chamberlain was interested. Mr. Payne stated that the Board 

wanted Mr. Chamberlain on the Board for his expertise. Mr. Blalock approved of Mr. 

Chamberlain serving on the Board and believed that he would do it if the Board needed him to 

but did not seem motivated. If the Board was meeting next month, Mr. Blalock recommended 

canvassing the residents to see if anyone was interested and making a decision at the January 

meeting. Mr. Payne requested that Mr. Oliver to reach out to Mr. Chamberlain first to see if he 

wanted to serve on the Board. 

D. Administration of Oath to Newly Appointed Supervisor 
This item was tabled. 

E. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-02 
Mr. Payne agreed to continue serving as Chairman and Ms. Little to continue serving as 

Vice Chair. Mr. Blalock wanted to keep the same officer structure. Mr. Payne read the name of 

the current officers: 

• Chairman: Meredith Payne 

• Vice Chair: Barbara Little 

• Assistant Secretaries: Shawn Jolly, Clarence Blalock, Alton Chamberlin, 

Marilee Giles, Howard McGaffney, Daniel Laughlin and Darrin Mossing 

• Secretary/Treasurer: James Oliver 

• Assistant Treasurer: Howard McGaffney, Marilee Giles, Daniel Laughlin and 

Darrin Mossing 

On MOTION by Mr. Blalock seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in 
favor electing the officers as stated above as evidenced by 
Resolution 2023-02 was adopted. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 
21, 2022 Meeting 

Mr. Payne commented that on Page 7, the Santa meet and greet would be held in 

December, not was held in December and wanted to discuss the Board having a meeting in 

December, not cancelling it. These corrections would be incorporated. 

3 



   

  

      
      
  

 

    
        

         

       

          

              

           

            

          

         

          

         

           

       

         

           

            

          

 

 

      
    

   

 

    
  

       

           

       

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the Minutes of the September 21, 2022 Meeting were 
approved as amended. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS FPL Request for Easement Rights 
Mr. Payne recalled that an agreement was executed with an attorney for the Florida, 

Power & Light (FPL) easement process. Mr. Eckert confirmed that the Board engaged Mr. 

Robert Yerkes of Foerster, Isaac & Yerkes, an eminent domain attorney. Mr. Masters reported 

meeting with FPL and Foerster, Isaac & Yerkes at the front entrance to discuss spacing of the 

pole in front of McDonalds next to the monument. It was a tight fit. FPL would look at it, but 

they spent a year on this project and moving the pole would change the dynamics of the project. 

They had not yet taken a soil sample in the area next to the monument wall in front of 

McDonalds. Pole height was addressed. Foerster, Isaac & Yerkes questioned what would be on 

those poles other than the basics and whether outside vendors would use the poles. FPL was 

supposed to have a proposal for the Board before the end of the year. There was nothing further 

as of today, but he hoped to hear something in the next couple of weeks on whether or not FPL 

would be able to move the pole. Foerster, Isaac & Yerkes would be looking at the land and if 

FPL offered was fair compensation for the District. Mr. Masters should have something by the 

next meeting, but if he heard anything before then, he would provide it to the Board. Mr. Blalock 

noticed several areas in the county where there were 80-foot poles with 39-foot wooden poles 

below it and asked if the new poles would eliminate the wooden poles or if they would have 

both. Mr. Masters confirmed that FPL would replace one wooden pole. Mr. Payne requested that 

this item be included on future agendas. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Designation of New Public Hearing Date 
to Consider the Adoption of District Rates 

This item was discussed after the Eighth Order of Business. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Draft Disciplinary and 
Enforcement Rule 

Mr. Eckert presented a revised draft Disciplinary and Enforcement Rule, which all of the 

Districts received that he represented. This was due to property damage by residents that were 

not reimbursed; for example, three kids causing $6,000 in property damage to a plastic slide 

4 



   

  

          

         

         

        

        

  

 

         
 

      

 

    
    

  
      

          

       

   

 

     
     
  

 

    
  

      

      

       

          

        

 

         
    

   

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

when they built a fire on a playground. The new rule would allow for an administrative fee up to 

$500 and a reimbursement fee, keep the suspension in place until the fees were paid and 

deactivate all household passes. If the Board was in favor, a notice of rulemaking would be 

published in conjunction with the public hearing on the rates in January to have the hearing in 

March. Discussion ensued. There was Board consensus for District Counsel to proceed and 

provide resolutions at the January meeting to start the process. 

• Designation of New Public Hearing Date to Consider the Adoption of District 
Rates 

Mr. Eckert would reschedule the public hearing on the rates for March 1, 2023. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, 
Amending the Capital Reserve Fund 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 

Mr. Oliver presented Resolution 2023-03, which was included in the agenda package. 

The budget was amended to reflect the actual amount spent for Capital Outlay -

Equipment/Facilities of $48,771, as the budgeted amount was $30,000, which was based on a 

projection. This action must be taken to balance the budget. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-03 Amending the Capital Reserve Fund Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2022 was adopted. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, 
Amending the Records Retention Policy 

Mr. Eckert presented Resolution 2023-04, which was included in the agenda package. 

The Board previously adopted a Record Retention Policy providing for the retention of all 

documents. The resolution allowed for the disposal of transitory messages such as non-

substantive voicemails and emails and determined that electronic records were considered the 

official record, allowing for the disposal of paper files. Mr. Payne read the Resolution 2023-04 

into the record: 

“A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING CERTAIN 
AMENDMENTS TO THE DISTRICT’S RECORD RETENTION POLICY; 

5 



   

  

      
   

 

    
    

 
 

   

  

 

   
    

       

         

          

          

           

         

          

            

          

         

       

          

  

 

   
   

 

    
   

 

     

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

ADDRESSING CONFLICTS AND SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.” 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-04 Amending the Records Retention Policy was 
adopted. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney – Memo Regarding Proper Use of Surplus Property Resolution 
Mr. Eckert presented a memorandum regarding the proper disposal of surplus property, 

which was included in the agenda package with three different resolutions describing how and 

when to dispose of surplus property, since the District was a government. When there was 

property that the District wanted to dispose of because it no longer had value or was obsolete, it 

was required to adopt a resolution. At the time of disposal, District Staff would determine the 

value of the property. This was for informational purposes. Mr. Payne questioned whether the 

District had assets that could be disposed of. Mr. Masters stated that there was fitness equipment 

in the shed that could be disposed of due to the lack of space in the Fitness Center. There was 

prior discussion about donating it to a high school and questioned how to dispose of the pool 

furniture. Mr. Eckert advised there could be an arrangement such as an auction or donation to a 

501c3. Mr. Payne requested that Mr. Masters inventory the equipment. Mr. Blalock asked if the 

Board must adopt two resolutions. Mr. Eckert explained that the Board would choose one of the 

resolutions, based on the method of disposal of the property. 

B. Engineer 
There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Manager 
There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Operations Manager - Report 

6 



   

  

       

         

       

          

       

       

       

        

   

  

      

    

    

         

     

         

         

          

          

          

        

        

      

       

     

        

     

        

            

       

         

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

Mr. Masters presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the agenda 

package and asked if there was a procedure if a company such as Comcast or AT&T wanted to 

come into the community and install lines in their easement. Mr. Eckert would have to look at 

the plat to see if there was an easement for utility providers. Palencia had a situation where 

Comcast proposed to come in and install lines on District owned property. Mr. Payne questioned 

whether Comcast wanted to come into the community. Mr. Masters heard that Comcast wanted 

to do Phase 1 first and Phase 2 afterwards. Mr. Payne asked if the Board could refuse Comcast’s 

request. Mr. Eckert replied that the Board could deny them access to District property they 

needed to cross District property where there was no easement. 

Mr. Masters reported that the following vendors were proposing increases: 

• Yellowstone – 3% increase starting in January, 2023 

• Lake Doctors - $30 increase 

• Poolsure - $13,365 to $16,706.28 increase 

Mr. Masters explained that originally Yellowstone requested a 4% increase but agreed to 

3% with a guarantee of two years. Last year, they proposed a 4% increase, which the Board 

accepted, but their bill from January through May of 2022 mistakenly had the old amount. Mr. 

Payne asked if Mr. Masters was satisfied with Yellowstone’s performance. Mr. Masters felt that 

Yellowstone’s request for an increase was reasonable as they were fair and responsive to the 

District’s needs. Mr. Payne asked if the Lake Doctors increase was an overall increase or per 

pond. Mr. Masters confirmed that it was an overall increase. Poolsure provided the pool 

chemicals and a technician for the Phase 1 Rec Pool, Splash Pool and Amenity Center Pool. The 

contract started at $10,000 per year and this was a 25% increase starting in January. He 

suggested keeping them for another year as this increase was comparable with other pool 

chemical companies. Mr. Payne preferred having a two-year commitment. Mr. Masters would 

ask. Trash services decreased from $900 to $300 after staff threatened to terminate Republic. 

They also credited the District $2,000. Mr. Payne asked if it was a one-year contract. Mr. 

Masters stated that it was a three-year agreement. Mr. Payne thanked staff for the excellent work. 

Mr. Masters reported that the Splash Pool had a leak and it would be closed in January 

for in-house staff to find it. The pool contractor would be providing a quote to replace the feature 

pump holding tank, which they recommended. It was not in danger of failing. The Flock LPR 

readers were discussed with Captain Smith. They were not getting the service that was promised 

7 

https://16,706.28


   

  

          

      

         

        

       

              

        

           

  

 

      
      

          

          

             

         

          

     

 

    
 

  
         

         

          

           

        

   

 

  
    

 

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

by Flock, but the issues were corrected. They were going to give the District four months of 

service for free, but after Mr. Payne wanted more, they offered six months for free. Mr. Payne 

appreciated the trees around the half basketball court in Phase 1 being removed because there 

was a liability issue. Mr. Masters agreed as the trees were Wax Myrtles, which were declining. 

Ms. Little questioned who removed the dead trees. Mr. Masters asked the developer to remove 

their trees before the storm. There were some trees in the preserve that were dead that they would 

cut down. Mr. Jolly questioned the status of the pool furniture restringing. Mr. Masters reported 

that it was on hold due to the holidays and would resume in January. He hoped to complete it 

before the season started. Mr. Payne appreciated the good work. 

E. Amenity Manager - Report 
Ms. Meadows presented the Amenity Manager’s Report, which was included in the 

agenda package. The Halloween event had a large turnout and they anticipated larger numbers at 

future family events. The Concert on the Green was held on November 19th. The band was 

amazing and they hoped to have them again. There was not a large turnout due to the weather. 

There was a blood drive this weekend and a Santa meet and greet on December 17th. Mr. Payne 

served spider juice during the Halloween event and attended the concert. In his opinion, the hot 

dogs were tasty and the events were well planned and organized. He appreciated staff’s efforts. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Supervisor's Requests 
Mr. Payne recalled discussion about setting aside reserve funds for storm damage to the 

retention ponds; however, the District Engineer did not believe that any funds were necessary 

because any damage to the system would be handled by the county and any damage to the ponds 

would not cause any operational issues. There should not be any issues in the next five to ten 

years. Mr. Blalock asked if the resident was satisfied on the answer provided regarding the 

washout around the culvert. Mr. Masters believed that the resident expected the response. 

Audience Comments 
None offered. 

8 



   

  

   
    

    

           

    

 

  
      

 

 

   
   

 

    
     

     
 

      
 

     

         

        

      

         

  

 

      
      

    
  

 

        

       

 

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of September 30, 2022 
Mr. Oliver presented the September 30, 2022 Balance Sheet and Income Statement, 

which were included in the agenda package. On the expense side, there was a positive variance 

of $29,557 and $274,000 in the Capital Reserve. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver reported a 100% collection in assessments. Assessments would be placed on 

Tax Bills for next fiscal year. 

C. Approval of Check Registers 
Mr. Payne reviewed the Check Register and found no anomalies with standard expenses. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the August 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022 Check 
Register in the amount of $125,865.12 was approved. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Performance Review for 
2022 

Mr. Masters and Ms. Meadows volunteered to leave the room. Mr. Oliver distributed an 

Evaluation Form to the Board based on the Incentive Policy. Mr. Payne did not see any reason 

why Mr. Masters and Ms. Meadows could not be awarded the maximum points. Mr. Oliver 

noted that Mr. Masters would receive an increase of $4,560 and Ms. Meadows would receive an 

increase of $2,912 or 8%. Discussion ensued and the Board agreed on the bonsus based on the 

benefits that the District received from their involvement and there being no complaints. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor awarding annual incentive bonuses of the maximum 
allowable of 8%, per CDD policy, to Mr. Jim Masters and Ms. 
Jennifer Meadows was approved. 

Mr. Eckert felt that the consistency demonstrated by District Staff was exceptional 

compared to some other Districts that he worked with. Mr. Masters and Ms. Meadows returned 

to the room and their bonuses were announced, which they appreciated. 

9 

https://125,865.12


   

  

 

      
  

 
       

  

 

   
 

     
  

 
 
 
 
    

    

December 6, 2022 Brandy Creek CDD 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 11, 
2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

Mr. Payne stated that the next scheduled meeting was on January 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at 

this location, thanked the Board for an excellent year and wished everyone a Happy Holiday. 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

10 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



  

 
 

       
   

   
      

      
    

     
     

 
 

        
    

   
 

  
    

       
       

     
       

       
         

     
  

 
      

         
  

 
    

     
 

 
        

        
  

 
       

 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT RESETTING THE DATE, TIME AND 
LOCATION OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER 
AND HEAR COMMENT ON THE ADOPTION OF 
REVISED AMENITY FACILITIES POLICIES RELATED 
TO NON-RESIDENT USER FEES AND ACCESS CARD 
FEES AND AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE 
OF SUCH HEARING 

WHEREAS, the Brandy Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2022, at a duly noticed public meeting, the District’s 
Board of Supervisors (“Board”) set a public hearing to consider and hear comment on the 
adoption of revised Policies Regarding District Amenity Facilities (“Amenity Facilities 
Policies”) related to Non-Resident User Fees imposed on persons desiring to utilize the District’s 
amenity facilities (“Amenity Facilities”) who are not landowners of property within the District 
(“Non-Resident User Fees”) and to provide for new fees for Access Cards (“Access Card Fees”) 
for 6:30 p.m. on November 9, 2022, at the Johns Creek Phase II Amenity Center, 251 Huffner 
Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092; and 

WHEREAS, because the public meeting scheduled for November 9, 2022, was 
cancelled, the District now desires to reset the public hearing to coincide with the District’s 
meeting on ___________, 202_. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The Board will hold a public hearing to adopt revised Amenity Facilities 
Policies. The Board will hold a public hearing on ______, 2023, at _____ _.m., at the Johns 
Creek Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 

SECTION 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 
accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

4889-0253-0865.2 



  

    
 

 
     

 
 

         
 

 
 
             

      
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11TH DAY OF JANUARY 2023. 

ATTEST: BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

4889-0253-0865.2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



 
 

 
 

 
        

   
       

       
     

 
 

         
   

   
 

  
    

 
  

  

    
     

 
 

        
     

       
  

 
       

 
 

    
 

     
 

         
 

 
 
             

      
 
 

   
 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING THE 
DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING REVISED SUSPENSION AND 
TERMINATION RULES. 

WHEREAS, the Brandy Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

WHEREAS, to provide for efficient and effective District operations, the Board finds that 
it is in the best interests of the District to adopt a revised Suspension and Termination of Access 
Rule (“Suspension and Termination Rules”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The Board will hold a public hearing to adopt revised Suspension and 
Termination Rules, a proposed copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. The Board will 
hold a public hearing on ______, 2023, at _____ _.m., at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity Center, 
251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 

SECTION 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 
accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11TH DAY OF JANUARY 2023. 

ATTEST: BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

EXHIBIT A: Proposed Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 

1 



 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Proposed Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 

2 



 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 
 

        
      

    
         

       
 

 
 
 

      
      

 

        
         
 

           
      

        
 

          
     

         
  

    
 

  
     

 
   
     

 
      

 
   

     
   

  
 

 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF ACCESS RULE 

Law Implemented: ss. 120.69, 190.011, 190.012, Fla. Stat. (2022) 
Effective Date: _______________, 2023 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on 
_______________, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) 
of the Brandy Creek Community Development District (“District”) adopted the following 
rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies of 
the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring 
after the date stated above. 

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to 
the use of the Amenity Centers, Amenity Facilities, and other District Property (together, the 
“Amenities”). 

2. General Rule. All persons using or entering the Amenities are responsible for 
compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s 
Amenities. 

3. Access Cards / Key Fobs. Access Cards and key fobs are the property of the 
District. The District may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s Access Card or 
key fob for violation of the District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities. 

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to 
restrict, suspend, or terminate access to the Amenities of any person and members of their 
household to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a 
“Violation”): 

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, 
including but not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or Access Card or otherwise 

facilitates or allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner 

(with the exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., Policies and 

Procedures); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, 

landowners, Patrons, or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the 

operation of District property, or other property located on District property; 
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor 

for whom the person has charge, or a guest; 

3 



 
 

     
   

     
         

          
 

    
 

      
 

 
  

 
        

     
 

      
     

           
      

    
 

      
      

         
      

       
   

 

      
           

         
 

       
      

           
       

           
        
           

       
          

        
 

j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or guests; 

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off 
District property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, [Patrons, or guests 
is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff 
(which verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the 
above Violations. 

Termination of Amenities access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in situations 
that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the District, its staff, 
contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or guests. The Board, in its sole discretion 
and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of Amenities access. 

5. Administrative Reimbursement. The Board may in its discretion require 
payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to 
offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation 
(“Administrative Reimbursement”). Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to 
any suspension or termination of Amenities access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below). 

6. Property Damage Reimbursement. If damage to District property occurred in 
connection with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose 
guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property 
(“Property Damage Reimbursement”). Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in 
addition to any suspension or termination of Amenities access, any applicable legal action 
warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity 
Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the 
Amenities if a Violation occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to 
do so. 

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, 
Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, 
including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not 
later than the next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at 
least twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial suspension. In the event of such a suspension, 
the District Manager or his or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing 
the conduct at issue, the sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and 
location of the next regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to 
the Board, and a statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer 
testimony and evidence why the suspension should be lifted. If the person is a minor, the letter 
shall be sent to the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.  

4 



 
 

   

 

 

      
       

        
     

      
         

 
       

      
       

       
       

   
      

 
       

       
        

        
 

        
 

 
          

       
       

      
 

          
      

       
        

         
         

 

       
     

     
      

9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 

Reimbursement.  

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or 
as soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is 
canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, cross 
examine witnesses present, and make arguments. The Board may also ask questions of 
District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present. All persons are 
entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.  

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to 
lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination. In determining the length of any 
suspension, or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the 
circumstances of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s 
escalation or de-escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions 

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement. If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property Damage 
Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost 
to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter 
to the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

10. Suspension by the Board. The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed 
public meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4. In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 

11. Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment. Unless there is an 
affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire 
until all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid 
to the District. If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not 
paid by its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all Access 
Cards or key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding 
amounts are paid.  

12. Appeal of Board Suspension. After the hearing held by the Board required by 
Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or 
termination, or the assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property 
Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal 

5 



 
 

         
       

        
    

             
       
           

            
        

       
     

      
     

 

       
    

        
         

          
        

        
 

      
         

     
 

 

 

Request”). The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or 
termination. The Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of 
the notice of the Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above. For purposes of this 
Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by 
the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 
District’s suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative 
remedies. The District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable 
notice to the person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered. At the appeal 
stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered. Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for 
the person subject to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the 
hearing, why the suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated. The Board may take 
any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including 
affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s 
decision on appeal shall be final. 

13. Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass. If any person is found to have 
committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other 
applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature. If a person subject to a suspension or 
termination is found at the Amenities, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing. If a 
trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation 
to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the 
trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

14. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held 
to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force 
and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would 
have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 

6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



Landscape Maintenance Services P.roposaf 

prepared for 

Johns Creek 
January 01, 2023 

""·"'YELLOWSTONE 
LANDSCAPE 

CD 
e 

4868-1128-6083 .1 



EXHIBIT "An 
LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
PRICING SHEET 

JOHNS CREEK 

Core M,1on tcnan<t' Service~ 

Mowing $69,160 
Includes Mowing. Edging, String Trimming, & Cleanup 

Detalllng $30.386 
lndudes Shrub Pruning. Tree Pruning, & W ding 

1PM $11.596 
Includes Fer tilization & Pest Control Applications 

Irrigation Inspections $4.159 

Tot.:il $115.301 

Annual Flowers- 1062 Flowers Per Rotation C4x Per Year) $8,120 

Palm Pruning $6.827 

Grand Total Annual: $130.248.00 

Grand Total Monthly: $10,854.00 

6 °to h,cre~€..-0\1€..r 

\~-s.-1c ~~~ 

0 
4868-1128-6083.l 

https://10,854.00
https://130.248.00


EXHIBIT "B" 
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

JOHNS CREEK 

Managing the needs of your unique landscape requires careful planning and attention to detail. 

Our ex~tienced professionals use their extensive training and state-of-the-art equipment 
to ensure the healt'h and sustainability of your living investment, 

Should you ever have additional needs. questions or concerns, p lease ask us. 

Geographic location and climate play a major role in the timing of our service delivery; 

schedules are adjusted to coincide with seasonal growth rates in order t o maintain 

a consistent. healthy appearance. Services missed due to inclement weather 
will be made up as soon as possible. The following tabfe summarizes our planned visits 

for completing each of t he services performed on your property: 

Service · Visits 

Site Policing 51 

Maintenance A2 
Mowing. edging, weed-eating. and blowing 

Oetailln9 21 
Tr[mn'ling, and Weeding 

1PM • Fertilization & Pest Control 6-Blanket Turf Applications 
2· S lanket Shrub Applications 
Spot Treatments As Needed 

lrtigation Jnspeeticms-77 Irrigation Zonc.s 12 

Mulch•200 Cub c: Yards of Gold Mulch Per Request 

Annua1 Fiowers• 1062 Flowers Per Rotation (4x Per 4 
Year) 

Tree :Pruning-Up To 10' 1 

Palm Pruning-144 palms 1 

4868-1128-6083 . l 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



Expi tion Date 

Email 

12/12/2022 

1/11/2023 

Jim Masters 

Quote Number 00005330 

PROPOSAL 

Prepared By Brian Zielinski 

Email bzielinski@poolsure.com 

Phone (800) 858-7665 \., 

Phone +19047161370 \ ,. 

Address Information 

Bill To Name Brandy Creek COD Ship To Name Brandy Creek COD 

Bill To 224 John's Creek Parkway Ship To 224 John's Creek Parkway 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 St. Augustine, FL 32092 

us us 

Proposal Notes 

This is the proposed base rate for 2023. Water Management includes-- All-inclusive fixed monthly rate 

- All pool chemicals necessary for normal water chemistry 

(chlorine, acid, stabilizer, bi-carb, liquid shock & totes, calcium, filter powder, etc.) 

- All chemical storage tanks 

- All chemical feed equipment & Aquasol Controllers 

- All ORP & ACID Pumps (to include tubing and feed tubes} 

- All Probes, tubing and replacement parts for chemical feed equipment 

- Training and implementation at NO charge 

- NO capital expense or cancellation penalties 

- Free tech support calls 
- Maintenance of controllers/related equipment to be conducted by Certified Poolsure Technicians at no additional charge 

Thank You! 

HOUSTON - SAN ANTONIO -AUSTIN - DALLAS - FT. WORTH - CORPUS CHRISTI - RIO GRANDE VALLEY 
ORLANDO- DAYTONA - JACKSONVILLE - ST. AUGUSTINE - MELBOURNE - TAMPA BAY 

BA TON ROUGE - NEW ORLEANS - GULF PORT - BILOXI 
www.poolsure.com 

www.poolsure.com
mailto:bzielinski@poolsure.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



~ Seu/I.~ 2?ueu 
OUTDOOR FURNISHINGS 
-- COMMER C IAL -
SEATING AND S HADE 

1128 Carmona Place, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Telephone: (904) 31S-3933; (904) 31S-3944 

Quote: 1223 

Date: 12/20/22 
Quote Expires: 01/04/23 

!PROJECT: 
Re-Strapping 

BILLING ADDRESS: 
John's Creek c/o Vesta Property Mgmt 

245 Riverside Ave. #300, Jacksonville, FL 32202 

SHIPPING ADDRESS: 
John's Creek 

224 John's Creek Pkwy, St. Augustine, FL 32092 
Attn: Jim Masters 

PAYMENT TERMS: 100% PAYMENT DUE AT TIME OF ORDER 

DESCRIPTION STYLE SIZE FABRIC / FRAME / UNIT$ rQTY. TOTAL $ 

TBD ( $125.001 30 , ) $3,750.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Std.Re-Strapping Chaise Lounges Vinyl Strap 

Freight Includes: Yes/No Please Note: 
Price is for Re-Strapping ONLY. 

..,.c_a_ll_P_r_io_r_t_o_D_e_l_iv_e_r_y_:Y_e_s__._Powdercoat or touch up paint is NOT included. 

Lift Gate: No Any hardware replacement &/or welding repair is NOT included & 
i--------------isubject to additional fees if approved by client. 

Limited Access Delivery: No Freight lnlcudes pick up & delivery. 

Product Total $3,750.00 

Freight $270.00 

Tax Exempt $0.00 

TERMS & CONDITIONS: All sales are final and can not be cancelled, returned, or refunded. A resale tax certificate or tax exemotiodv-ertificate must be .; 

supplied at time of order. If not received, sales tax will be applied. All orders are custom made to order & require 100% Payment Due'::: ~•-- ~~ ~ -'-t:' 
Checks should be made payable to Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC. All orders will be drop shipped to customer unless specified otherwise. 

Additional freight and/or handling charges may be applied, and not limited to, receipt services; residential, church, or school deliveries; lift gates; change in 

delivery address and/or rescheduling changes of delivery date, time, or location. 

I agree to order specifications above, quantities, pricing, terms & conditions: Southern Breeze Outdoor Furnishings, LLC 

I 
Purchaser's Signature / Printed Name Date Chris Smith - VP - Business Development 

https://3,750.00


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 1. 



 

 
 

                                                              

 

  

         

  

 

        
 

  

   

          
 

           

 

         

    

  

   

Brandy Creek CDD 
Field Operation Manager’s Report 

Date of report: January 11, 2023 Submitted by: Jim Masters 

YELLOWSTONE/LANDSCAPING: 

• Off season: we receive service 1 day every week; mow, edge and blow. 

• (Service reports attached) 

LAKE DOCTORS: 

• The ponds are inspected twice a month and Lake Doctors will come out additionally based on 
pond conditions. 

• (Service reports attached) 

SPLASH POOL LEAK 

• Removing rocks and soil around splash pool coffin to hopefully expose damaged PVC pipe (In 
house). 

• Once the damaged pipe is uncovered, we would use an outside vendor for repair. 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY/COMPLETED: 

• Will be re-strapping pool chairs around the phase 1 and phase 2 pools. 

• Continue working on splash pool leak. 

REGULAR SERVICES: 

• Regular services and cleaning done according to contract 



       

      

            

     

     

        

         

 

• Fitness Center cleaned four days per week 

• Restrooms cleaned three times per week 

• Off Season – pools will be cleaned three days a week and chemicals checked daily. 

• Playground equipment inspected monthly 

• Dog stations emptied and restocked weekly 

• Trash pickup Monday through Friday, Amenity Centers, common areas and entrances 

• Trash pickup on County Road 2209 once per week 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 2. 



•
Q 

l--

... 
~ 

• 11t !!I 
a. !~it ij(.; J« 

~ 

ft ii~ ~l,,. ... 

I t 
-... -

j i
V 

a 
1 t · 

v 

~ -: - -~ -~ --~I JJ J 
«. .:ti 

i ; ) -j Jlh I IJ 

:E 
t 1 
! i 

1,.;;. .... 



Corporate Headquarters: 4651 Salisbury Rd: Suite No. 155: Jacksonville, FL., 32256 

Service Branch Location: 

Work Order Number 

1703578 

Services Performed for: 

BRANDY CREEK COD-JOHNS CREEK 
JIM MASTERS 
JOHNS CREEK PKWY, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Environmental Conditions: Sky 

Sunny 

Pond 8- Treated for lilies 

Wind Speed: 

Pond 10- Treated for dollar weed 
Pond SB- Treated for shoreline weeds 

11621 Columbia Park Dr W 

Account Number Services Were Completed On: 

709617 11/29/2022 

Billing Address: 

BRANDY CREEK COD-JOHNS CREEK 
JIM MASTERS 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY Pkwy 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Temperature Humidity: 

60.0000 77.14 

Wind 

North-East 

Current Work Order Observations & Notes 

Thank you 

Technician Signature Customer Signature (when required) 



,, ,. , . '. ·. .. . . ' , · ' 

• 

SERVICE REPORT 

BRA . DY RE: K : ,J).J HN . -R ·EK Atto.unt# 709 11-
,ooo . _t.t ,M _____n. ·:l~ntt1 ._ ., ·A -Pkt 

?and#,... 
Ab.ae 
\.... •. 

~E""°'""u ., -
•1~ · ,.""" c,.tCJ 

: F~ina 
---:- . . ~ ..rJ, .,..... _.__ . 

0)-c 
~'.rf lti'.lp

rfQSft l 

!R rictetf. 
ftJfDaw 

t 2 3 4 SA 
./ ✓- C 

' 

' 

.•· 

¢.. 

SB 6 
r -

' ✓--

-
t . ·11 ¢ 

. 

f lUll'IJt: 

C 
lw-hld 

1 g, 9 [0 
.I' .. 

✓ 

//l;t: f ' -
~ 

✓ ✓ 

, l 

¢ I 

' 
/Ji.C 

Carp Pn: ·m 1B 

1.ntrod ;'.C • 

f«.St«k ~m 
ii. en lr.rlDC!at.U 

• 

.., ,_ 

-

-· 
{ 

t1iatuck 

oaa--

( as 

~ ....... ~ -- ···-----·--·- ----------·~ 1 kc ~ !Jlc. Jm:,.·wn:Vi ~~~rru~it111~~ru 



,
1 

1

;

The Lake Doctors, Inc. Is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as 
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected 

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and 

. 1···"'\i ,....., •j ,·"'fj 1· ,,,,•· ,,...l ,,...., ,....,, .11.. ,,..... jl''~ure t~ ,t ~l( Willerlals used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To 
JI ,I i 11::::; ii...... 1Cil. .I \ . I!;::::.' { ...) ( .... I.. IL...,111 ,I) 

1
, fu · r l;ll'4~.9\f safety, please com~ly with all Instructions and 

""'II"'"\' 1 I' I'' 
1 

~ 1 

1 
/'it. C:j L ii ,iJi I: i ,::::: i\/i d. T"I a f!; C'' ti"'!"'!•C!·1"'!1 t :;: ;ii:::'. I':,,_.. j ,;::: (') '.~i ,:i\ recommendations. 

Completed Work Order Information 

Account#: 709617 BRANDY CREEK COD-JOHNS CREEK 
Site Information: JOHNS CREEK PKWY, ST AUGUSTINE, FL , ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 
Customer Billing Information: 224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY Pkwy, ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 

(904) 262-5500 
Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256 

AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com 

Event Name: Water Management - Twice per 

Work Order Number: 1727590 
Cuml-iffln 12/21/2022 

Service Notes & Observations 
Ponds are looking good. 

Treated for Algae 

Thank you for 
your business! 

Environmental Conditions 

Weather: Overcast 
Temperature: 55.47 

Wind Direction: North 

Wind Speed: 8.72 
Humidity: 95.0000 

Services Completed by: Customer Signature (if needed): 

s~ 
Eric Wood 

American Owned 
904-626-1887 I eric.wood@lakedoctors.com & Operated 

mailto:eric.wood@lakedoctors.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 3. 



Brandy Creek CDD Landscape Updates 

I hope everyone had a great holiday season. We finally received some 

cool weather to slow down the growth of the turf. This will allow us 

more time to take care of some projects around the property, which 

includes: 

• Cutting back the palmettos/ wax myrtles around Phase 1 amenity 

center 

• Continue working on keeping the wood lines cut back 

• Cutting back ornamental grasses 

• Leveling canopies of oak trees 

We were able to complete the following before the holiday break: 

• New annuals were installed on 12/19 

• Palms were trimmed in Phase 1 on 12/16 

o We have a few left in front of the amenity center 

• Began cutting back palmettos in parking lot of Phase 1 amenity 
center 

• Pulled/ sprayed weeds at entrances 

• Began leveling canopies of oak trees at Phase 2 amenity center 

Yellowstone Landscape is excited to continue the relationship with 

Brandy Creek CDD in 2023. 

Joe Soenksen 

Account Manager 



YELLOWSTONE 
• 

COMMUNICATION REPORT 

LOCATION: Brandy Creek COD/ Johns Creek SITE#: _______ 

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property over the past two (2) 

weeks. 

If you have any questions about your service please call us at: 

904-334-1358-Joe Sornksen (Account Manager)
Jpei'l f"St'.>'J 

TURF LANDSCAPE BEDS FERTILZATION PEST CONTROL 

Mowing 

Edging 

curbs 

beds 

Weed eating 

Blow 

rn 

□ 
□ 
ll) 
t] 

Pruning □ 
Hedging ~ 
Hand pull weeds (&'I 
Trees 

pruning □ 
Palms 

pruning □ 

Turf □ 
Trees □ 
Shrubs □ 
Annuals □ 

Turf Trees 

insects insects□
weeds (81 disease 

disease □ 
Shrubs Fire Ants 

insects Weed Beds□
disease spray□ 

□ 
□ 

□ 
~ 

IRRIGATION PLANTING CLEANUP OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED 

Inspect 

Adjust 

Repair 

□ 
□ 
□ 

Annuals □-
Shrubs □ 
Mulch □ 

Trash □ 
Leaves 

& Debris □ 

Ornamental cutbacks 

Interior gardens 

Annual beds weeded 

IZI 
□ 
□ 

COMMENTS, AREAS WHICH REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION OR WORK: 

__.,. 
l1it,;itLC.d (J_ !,i. ,b.f,~,1~•!z"Yll:? ~ 'i.f. 4:;~ 1f;.izi.tL. !Utfl Zeu~:/~·a✓ £s

J ' T . 
- &7cu1 c'vtrir; b£J.c,k ~~s-a:· ~ f ?Att.J.. t' 2- &11..t'a.1 f~ e._i',1ffr

/I
- "j. 12~tu.1.t/ !Att(e. 1 -»r£.£e. z dmt12.1.At. h~Jo/,;

} ' 7.- kiftttJ<V 't,l::i,.•ir//lC!k~e.CJ?:J:. ~t:1.el ~/Jr~s. 
/'I' /l'c1t1aval 

✓ 

c/cd /4wn k 1s o.,/ ?Attv 2. A-~e,:1.1/i:: /?nkr
I 

....... A11nw)~ 4)(// /2c t:<,l)kco/ p/· z¼e &xi /2.),:) LU./!"'.k·s 

...... ' ~//e:tu// o),t('/.; //} ht?.ls CAI /;)Jnse' 1 'T z. 4,t,j/( /1 I /y (i.,,;1/rP'7 
, - 1/21/,c//

.. 
~ ~t:Pt/ w1';/ k frtt\./:t'e/ al flAli1r z . ~,ihz-VK.f" /)i-7 IZ/-/ /rz. 

Service provided by: ___________ Received by: _____________ 

y~i.'<>/f' 

https://dmt12.1.At
https://4:;~1f;.izi.tL


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 E. 



 

 

 

 

   

                                                          

  

           

    

      

 

  

   

      

    

  

   

 

         

        

 

• Vesta,. 

Amenities Manager Report 

January 11, 2023 Submitted by Jennifer Meadows 

Administration: 

o Continuing to find the best ways to communicate information to our residents. 

o Continuous updates of the Atrium system. 

o Continuing with regular office duties, i.e. invoices, banking, newsletters, assisting residents, 

etc. 

Activities- Ongoing: 

Fitness Classes: 

o Fit-n-Fifty will be returning this month. I have been working with Tracie on some ideas to get 

more participation this year. 

Special Events: 

Recent Events: 

o Our Blood drive on Saturday, December 10 was originally scheduled 9am-2pm, but they were 

booked solid, so they added an additional two hours. We were able to potentially save 51 

lives! 



 

 

 

         

            

        

       

          

           

        

  

     

    

 

• Vesta,. 

o On Saturday, December 17 we held our annual Cookies with Santa event. The weather was 

actually cool this year, so we were able to add our fireplace as not only a perfect backdrop 

but a little added warmth to the area. Mrs. Bubbles was on hand with music and fake snow 

for the kids to play in. The kids loved meeting Santa, drinking hot cocoa, and eating delicious 

cookies. But the surprise hit of the event was snowball fighting with the Grinch. The kids were 

able to throw plush snowballs at the Grinch and in return he would do the same. A lot of fun 

and great laughs for everyone! *See last page for pictures* 

Future Events: 

o King and Princess Dance - February 

o Blood Drive – Saturday, February 18 



 

 

 

 

• Vesta,. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



 
  

  
  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Reporting 
November 30, 2022 



      

    

   

  

  

 

   

  

      

1 

2 

3-4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Table of Contents 

Balance Sheet 

General Fund Income Statement 

Month to Month 

Capital Reserve Fund Income Statement 

Debt Service Fund Series 2013 Income Statement 

Debt Service Fund Series 2015 Income Statement 

Assessment Receipt Schedule 

Long Term Debt Summary 



Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Combined Balance Sheet 
November 30, 2022 

Total 
Debt Governmental 

General Capital Reserve Service Funds 

 
  

  
  

Assets: 

Cash - WellsFargo --- $101,010 --- $101,010 
Cash - Hancock Bank $140,422 --- --- $140,422 
Investments: 
Series 2013A 

Reserve --- --- $31,705 $31,705 
Revenue --- --- $41,889 $41,889 
Redemption --- --- $207 $207 
Construction --- --- --- $0 

Series 2015 
Reserve --- --- $89,503 $89,503 
Revenue --- --- $18,240 $18,240 
Redemption --- --- $378 $378 

Operations: 
State Board - Reserve $69 $125,763 --- $125,832 
Custody Acct - General Account $75,839 --- --- $75,839 
Custody Acct - Capital Reserve --- $38,139 --- $38,139 

Due From Other $5 --- --- $5 
Electric Deposits $2,000 --- --- $2,000 

Total Assets $218,334 $264,913 $181,921 $665,169 

Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable $1,725 $0 --- $1,725 
Accrued Expenses $7,628 --- --- $7,628 

Total Liabilities $9,354 $0 $0 $9,354 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for Debt Service --- --- $181,921 $181,921 
Nonspendable $2,000 --- --- $2,000 
Assigned --- $264,913 --- $264,913 
Unassigned $206,981 --- --- $206,981 

Total Fund Balances $208,981 $264,913 $181,921 $655,815 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $218,334 $264,913 $181,921 $665,169 

1



Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the Period ending November 30, 2022 

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual 
Budget Thru 11/30/22 Thru 11/30/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Maintenance Assessments 
Interest Income 
Rental/Miscellaneous Income 
Cost Sharing Revenue 
Special Events Revenue 

$857,020 
$0 

$8,000 
$8,467 

$0 

$47,105 
$0 

$1,333 
$11,158 

$0 

$47,105 
$401 
$430 

$11,158 
$0 

$0 
$401 

($903) 
$0 
$0 

Total Revenues $873,487 $59,596 $59,094 ($502) 
Expenditures: 

Administrative 
Supervisor Fees 
FICA Expense 
Engineering 
Arbitrage 
Trustee 
Assessment Roll 
Attorney 
Annual Audit 
Management Fees 
Computer Time 
Telephone 
Postage 
Records Storage 
Insurance 
Printing & Binding 
Legal Advertising 
Other Current Charges 
Office Supplies 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

$6,000 
$459 

$7,000 
$1,200 
$8,300 
$5,000 

$25,000 
$3,505 

$53,128 
$1,450 

$550 
$1,000 

$100 
$10,554 

$1,000 
$1,420 
$1,400 

$200 
$175 

$1,000 
$77 

$1,167 
$600 

$5,510 
$5,000 
$4,167 

$0 
$8,855 

$242 
$92 

$167 
$17 

$10,554 
$167 
$237 
$233 

$33 
$175 

$0 
$0 

$123 
$600 

$5,510 
$5,000 
$3,252 

$0 
$8,855 

$242 
$38 
$56 

$0 
$8,871 

$35 
$394 
$80 

$1 
$175 

$1,000 
$77 

$1,044 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$915 
$0 

($0) 
$0 

$54 
$111 
$17 

$1,683 
$132 

($158) 
$154 
$33 

$0 
Total Administrative $127,441 

MAINTENANCE 
Insurance $21,264 
Facility Administration/Events Coordinator $37,255 
Facility Staffing (Contingency) $5,000 
Pool Monitors $38,157 
Field Operations Manger $72,635 
Mobile App $2,500 
Office Supplies/Mailings/ Printing $1,900 
Pool Maintenance Service (Vesta)* $31,290 
Pool Chemicals (Poolsure) $14,850 
Permit Fees $925 
Landscape Maintenance $132,768 
Landscape Contingency $25,000 
Storm Cleanup $0 
Irrigation Maintenance $8,500 
Sign Repairs $2,500 
Lake Maintenance $10,608 
General Facility Maintenance $25,000 
Pet Waste Disposal $7,822 
Streetlighting $38,940 
Telephone $2,700 
Cable $2,300 
Electric $27,720 
Water/Sewer/Irrigation $48,000 
Security $9,900 
Security Camera Lease & Maintenance $3,000 
Security - License Plate Reader System $11,000 
Refuse Service $11,475 
Janitorial $27,937 
Community Web Site Services $900 
Special Events $12,000 
Recreation Passes $1,200 
Performance Incentive $6,000 
Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $105,000 
Total Maintenance $746,046 

$38,290 

$21,264 
$6,209 

$833 
$6,360 

$12,106 
$417 
$317 

$5,215 
$2,475 

$0 
$22,128 

$6,400 
$0 

$1,417 
$124 

$1,768 
$4,167 
$1,304 
$6,490 

$450 
$383 

$4,620 
$8,000 
$1,650 

$500 
$1,833 
$1,913 
$4,656 

$150 
$1,545 

$365 
$0 
$0 

$125,058 

$33,230 

$23,771 
$6,209 

$0 
$0 

$12,106 
$0 
$4 

$5,215 
$2,228 

$0 
$21,073 
$6,400 

$0 
$670 
$124 
$884 

$3,555 
$1,304 
$5,898 

$385 
$235 

$4,581 
$5,290 
$1,870 

$0 
$0 

$984 
$4,656 

$150 
$1,545 

$365 
$0 
$0 

$109,503 

$5,060 

($2,507) 
$0 

$833 
$6,360 

($0) 
$417 
$313 

$0 
$248 

$0 
$1,055 

$0 
$0 

$747 
$0 

$884 
$611 

($0) 
$592 
$65 

$148 
$39 

$2,710 
($220) 
$500 

$1,833 
$928 

($0) 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$15,555 

TOTAL EXPENSES $873,487 $163,347 $142,732 $20,615 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($83,638) 

		 		

 

 

      

 
  

 
    

4

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $292,619 

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $208,981 
* Phase 1 Pump System and Sump Pump Repair 

2



 

 
  

 
    

  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Month By Month Income Statement 

Fiscal Year 2023 

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total 
Revenues: 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $47,105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,105 
Interest Income $272 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $401 
Rental/Miscellaneous Income $430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $430 
Cost Sharing Revenue $0 $11,158 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,158 
Special Events Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $702 $58,392 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,094 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 
Supervisor Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
FICA Expense $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Engineering $0 $123 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123 
Arbitrage $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 
Trustee $5,510 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,510 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
Attorney $2,043 $1,209 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,252 
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $4,427 $4,427 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,855 
Computer Time $121 $121 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $242 
Telephone $0 $38 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38 
Postage $18 $38 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $56 
Record Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Insurance $8,871 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,871 
Printing & Binding $25 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35 
Legal Advertising $265 $129 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $394 
Other Current Charges $58 $21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80 
Office Supplies $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative $26,514 $6,716 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,230 

3



 
  

 
    

  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

General Fund 
Month By Month Income Statement 

Fiscal Year 2023 

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total 

MAINTENANCE 
Insurance $23,771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,771 
Facility Administration/Events Coordinator $3,105 $3,105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,209 
Facility Staffing (Contingency) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Field Operations Manger $6,053 $6,053 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,106 
Office Supplies/Mailings/ Printing $0 $4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4 
Pool Maintenance Service (Vesta)* $2,607 $2,607 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,215 
Pool Chemicals (Poolsure) $1,114 $1,114 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,228 
Permit Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Landscape Maintenance $10,537 $10,537 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,073 
Landscape Contingency $3,400 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,400 
Storm Cleanup $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Irrigation Maintenance $670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670 
Sign Repairs $0 $124 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $124 
Lake Maintenance $884 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $884 
General Facility Maintenance $3,043 $512 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,555 
Pet Waste Disposal $652 $652 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,304 
Streetlighting $2,949 $2,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,898 
Telephone $194 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $385 
Cable $180 $55 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235 
Electric $2,249 $2,332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,581 
Water/Sewer/Irrigation $2,472 $2,819 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,290 
Security $1,650 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,870 
Security Camera Lease & Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Refuse Service $984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $984 
Janitorial $2,328 $2,328 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,656 
Community Web Site Services $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 
Special Events $504 $1,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,545 
Recreation Passes $365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $365 
Performance Incentive $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Maintenance $69,861 $39,642 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,503 

Total Expenses $96,374 $46,358 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $142,732 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($95,672) $12,034 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($83,638) 

4



Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Reserve Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending November 30, 2022 

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual 
Budget Thru 11/30/22 Thru 11/30/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Interest Income $500 $83 $844 $761 
General Fund Transfer In $105,000 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $105,500 $83 $844 $761 

Expenditures 

Capital Outlay - Equipment/Facilities $30,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 
Other Current Charges $450 $75 $0 $75 
Repair and Replacement $30,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 

Total Expenditures $60,450 $10,075 $0 $10,075 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Other $0 $0 $0 $0 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $45,050 $844 

		 		

 
  

  
    

      

Fund Balance - Beginning $282,681 $264,069 

Fund Balance - Ending $327,731 $264,913 

5



Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2013A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending November 30, 2022 

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual 
Budget Thru 11/30/22 Thru 11/30/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Assessments Tax Roll $318,983 $17,533 $17,533 $0 
Interest Income $300 $50 $442 $392 

Total Revenues $319,283 $17,583 $17,975 $392 

Expenditures 

Series 2013A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $50,873 $50,873 $50,873 $0 
Principal Expense-Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest Expense - 5/1 $50,873 $0 $0 $0 
Principal Expense - 5/1 $215,000 $0 $0 $0 
Principal Expense-Prepayment 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Expenditures $316,745 $50,873 $50,873 $0 

Other Sources/(Uses) 

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Other Sources (Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $2,538 ($32,897) 

		 		

      

 
  

     
    

Fund Balance - Beginning $71,164 $106,698 

Fund Balance - Ending $73,702 $73,800 

6



Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period ending November 30, 2022 

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual 
Budget Thru 11/30/22 Thru 11/30/22 Variance 

Revenues: 

Special Assessments $180,950 $9,946 $9,946 $0 
Interest Income $200 $33 $504 $471 

Total Revenues $181,150 $9,979 $10,450 $471 

Expenditures 

Series 2015 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $36,404 $36,404 $36,404 $0 
Principal Expense-Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest Expense - 5/1 $35,810 $0 $0 $0 
Principal Expense - 5/1 $105,000 $0 $0 $0 
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Expenditures $177,214 $36,404 $36,404 $0 

Other Sources/(Uses) 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Other Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $3,936 ($25,954) 

		 		

 

      

 
  

     
    

Fund Balance - Beginning $42,518 $134,074 

Fund Balance - Ending $46,454 $108,121 

7



      

  

   
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
    
     
    
    
     
     
    
     
     
    
     

  

     

  

   
    
    
     
    
     
    
    
     
     
    
     
    
     

  

 
  

   

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Long Term Debt Report 

Series 2013 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 6.350% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/34 
Reserve Fund Definition: 10% Max Annual 
Reserve Fund Requirement: $31,656
Reserve Fund Balance: $31,705 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2013 $4,545,000
Less: November 1, 2013 (Prepayment) $0 
Less: May 1, 2014 (Mandatory) ($160,000) 
Less: May 1, 2015 (Mandatory) ($165,000) 
Less: May 1, 2015 (Prepayment) ($10,000) 
Less: May 2, 2016 (Mandatory) ($170,000) 
Less: May 1, 2017 (Mandatory) ($175,000) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2018 ($180,000) 
Less: November 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2019 ($190,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 ($195,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($10,000) 
Less: November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2021 ($200,000) 
Less: May 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 ($210,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,850,000 

Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 3.700% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/36 
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual 
Reserve Fund Requirement: $89,678
Reserve Fund Balance: $89,503 

Bonds outstanding - 10/30/2015 $2,535,000
Less: May 2, 2016 ($15,000) 
Less: May 1, 2017 ($85,000) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2018 ($90,000) 
Less: November 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2019 ($95,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 ($95,000) 
Less: May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2021 ($100,000) 
Less: November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 ($100,000) 
Less: May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,925,000 

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



 
  

 

                       

  
 

                                                 
                                    
                                     
                                 
                               
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             
                                                             

                               

  
 

                          
I I I I 

Brandy Creek Community Development District 
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipts Summary 

ASSESSED 
# UNITS 

ASSESSED 

SERIES 2003 / 
2013 DEBT 

ASMT 

SERIES 2006 / 
2015 DEBT 

ASMT 
FY23 O&M 

ASMT 
TOTAL 

ASSESSED 
NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 583 318,983.07 180,950.00 856,993.68 1,356,926.74 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 
DATE 

RECEIVED 

SERIES 2003 / 
2013 DEBT 
RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2006 / 
2015 DEBT 
RECEIPTS 

O&M 
RECEIPTS 

TOTAL 
RECEIVED 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

11/2/2022 
11/17/2022 
11/28/2022 
12/12/2022 
12/15/2022 

943.70 
5,620.11 

10,969.05 
30,124.22 
39,613.17 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

535.34 
3,188.13 
6,222.43 

17,088.61 
22,471.42 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2,535.40 
15,099.24 
29,469.94 
80,933.05 

106,426.47 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

4,014.44 
23,907.48 

46,661.42 
128,145.88 
168,511.06 

TOTAL RECEIVED 87,270.25 49,505.93 234,464.10 371,240.28 

SERIES 2003 / 
2013 DEBT 

SERIES 2006 / 
2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL 

BALANCE DUE 231,712.82 131,444.07 622,529.58 985,686.46 

PERCENT COLLECTED 27.36% 27.36% 27.36% 27.36% 

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



  
 

  

 

  
  

 

  

 

 
  

 

 
  

 
  

  
    

   

    

 

     
  

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

Check Run Summary - General Fund 
10/1/22 thru 11/30/22 

Fund Date Check No.s Amount 

General Fund 

Accounts Payable 10/1/22 - 10/31/22 
11/1/22 - 11/30/22 

2096-2114 
2115-2143 

$ 
$ 

68,178.34 
74,841.25 

$ 143,019.59 

Capital Reserve Fund 

Accounts Payable 11/3/22 146 $10,000.00 

Utilities and Autopayments 
10/7/22 
10/11/22 
10/17/22 
10/25/22 
10/25/23 
11/9/22 
11/16/22 
11/22/22 
11/29/22 

Republic Services 
JEA 
AT& T 
HWB Credit Card 
FPL 
JEA 
AT& T 
HWB Credit Card 
FPL 

$984.35 
$2,471.53 

$194.49 
$695.77 

$5,197.76 
$2,818.74 

$190.49 
$680.98 

$5,281.31 

$ 10,000.00 

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY $18,515.42 

Total $ 171,535.01 

* Fedex Invoices available upon request 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF 
CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

10/14/22 00378 8/31/22 4846929 202208 310-51300-48000 * 62.56 
SEALED BID-TRAVEL BUS8/10 

8/31/22 4846929 202208 310-51300-48000 * 140.08 
NOTICE OF RULE MAKING8/11 

8/31/22 4846929 202208 310-51300-48000 * 73.44 
NTC OF MTG FY23 

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC 276.08 002096 

10/14/22 00380 9/02/22 30251 202209 320-57200-46600 * 425.00 
INSL & RPLC FRAME&GRATES 

EPIC POOLS 425.00 002097 

10/14/22 00280 9/23/22 118221 202209 320-57200-42000 * 125.00 
SEP HIGHSPEED INTERNET 

FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET 125.00 002098 

10/14/22 00030 9/15/22 290 202210 310-51300-31400 * 5,000.00 
FY23 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,000.00 002099 

10/14/22 00030 10/01/22 291 202210 310-51300-34000 * 4,427.33 
OCT MGT FEES 

10/01/22 291 202210 310-51300-35100 * 120.83 
OCT INFORMATION TECH 

10/01/22 291 202210 310-51300-42000 * 17.87 
POSTAGE 

10/01/22 291 202210 310-51300-42500 * 25.20 
COPIES 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,591.23 002100 

10/14/22 00296 9/18/22 09182022 202209 320-57200-34500 * 825.00 
9/18,19,26,28,9/29(15HRS) 

LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX 825.00 002101 

10/14/22 00341 10/01/22 13129560 202210 320-57200-46250 * 1,113.75 
OCT POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 1,113.75 002102 

10/14/22 00201 9/26/22 16165 202209 320-57200-49000 * 650.00 
RMV DEAD PINE TREES 

TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC 650.00 002103 

10/14/22 00019 10/01/22 36801B 202210 320-57200-46800 * 884.00 
OCT LAKE MANAGEMENT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC 884.00 002104 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75
https://4,591.23
https://4,427.33
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

10/14/22 00335 10/01/22 2859 202210 320-57200-34300 * 150.00 
OCT NEWSLETTER & MAINT 

ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN 150.00 002105 

10/14/22 00286 9/30/22 403348 202209 320-57200-34600 * 288.45 
SEP POOL MONITOR 

9/30/22 403447 202209 320-57200-46600 * 506.60 
SEP POOL SUPPLIES 

10/01/22 402740 202210 320-57200-34700 * 6,052.92 
OCT FIELD MGT SERVICES 

10/01/22 402740 202210 320-57200-34400 * 3,104.58 
OCT OFC ADMIN & EVENT CRD 

10/01/22 402740 202210 320-57200-34200 * 2,328.10 
OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES 

10/01/22 402740 202210 320-57200-46200 * 2,607.48 
OCT POOL MAINTENANCE 

10/01/22 402740 202210 320-57200-46700 * 651.87 
OCT PET WASTE DISP SRVS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 15,540.00 002106 

10/14/22 00044 9/30/22 09302022 202210 320-57200-42000 * 54.95 
OCT INTERNET SERVICES 

WAVEFLY 54.95 002107 

10/25/22 00033 10/07/22 265358 202210 320-57200-49300 * 365.00 
PROXIMITY CARDS (100 CT) 

ATLANTIC SECURITY 365.00 002108 

10/25/22 00334 9/16/22 6164/1 202209 320-57200-46600 * 7.53 
KEY KWIKSET HARDWARE SUPP 

9/26/22 6184/1 202209 320-57200-46600 * 39.74 
CABLE TIES & SUPER GLUE 

9/26/22 6185-1 202209 320-57200-46100 * 53.99 
CEILING REPAIR 

10/05/22 6204/1 202210 320-57200-46600 * 15.80 
PVC PIPE,CEMENT,ADAPTER 

10/10/22 6217/1 202210 320-57200-46600 * 9.47 
NYLON ROPE,FASTENERS 

10/13/22 5969/1 202206 320-57200-46600 * 23.23 
HARDWARE SUPPLY 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 149.76 002109 

10/25/22 00150 9/02/22 16619 202210 310-51300-45000 * 8,871.00 
FY23 INSURANCE RENEWAL 

9/02/22 16619 202210 320-57200-45000 * 23,771.00 
FY23 INSURANCE RENEWAL 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC 32,642.00 002110 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://32,642.00
https://23,771.00
https://8,871.00
https://15,540.00
https://2,607.48
https://2,328.10
https://3,104.58
https://6,052.92


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF 
CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

10/25/22 00013 10/10/22 205025 202209 310-51300-31100 * 245.00 
SEP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC. 245.00 002111 

10/25/22 00372 10/14/22 3124276 202209 310-51300-31500 * 1,976.13 
SEP GENERAL COUNSEL 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,976.13 002112 

10/25/22 00201 10/12/22 16214 202209 320-57200-49100 * 3,000.00 
STORM CLEANUP-RMV TREES 

TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC 3,000.00 002113 

10/25/22 00286 8/31/22 402619 202208 320-57200-46600 * 165.44 
POOL SUPPLIES 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 165.44 002114 

11/03/22 00378 9/30/22 4924968 202209 310-51300-48000 * 69.36 
SEP MTG 9/12; 7748606 

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC 69.36 002115 

11/03/22 00195 10/03/22 86687 202210 310-51300-54000 * 175.00 
FY23 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE 

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 175.00 002116 

11/03/22 00280 10/23/22 119522 202210 320-57200-42000 * 125.00 
OCT HIGHSPEED INTERNET 

FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET 125.00 002117 

11/03/22 00296 10/31/22 10312022 202210 320-57200-34500 * 825.00 
10/1-10/31 (15HRS) SECUR 

LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX 825.00 002118 

11/03/22 00341 11/01/22 13129561 202211 320-57200-46250 * 1,113.75 
NOV POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 1,113.75 002119 

11/03/22 00303 10/17/22 INV-0004 202210 320-57200-46600 * 2,575.00 
PRESSURE WASH 

PUTTING ON PRESSURE, INC. 2,575.00 002120 

11/03/22 00324 8/01/22 35144274 202208 320-57200-51000 * 15.42 
BIC WITE OUT EZ TAPE 2PK 

8/01/22 35144989 202208 320-57200-51000 * 103.99 
HP 962XL/962 INK CARTRIDG 

STAPLES 119.41 002121 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://2,575.00
https://2,575.00
https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://1,976.13
https://1,976.13


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/03/22 00201 10/27/22 16280 202210 320-57200-49000 * 1,200.00 
DROP TREES NEAR PRESERVE 

TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC 1,200.00 002122 

11/03/22 00019 10/26/22 1686293 202208 320-57200-46800 * 854.00 
AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE 

10/26/22 30513B 202209 320-57200-46800 * 854.00 
SEP LAKE MAINTENANCE 

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC 1,708.00 002123 

11/03/22 00376 10/21/22 1989 202210 320-57200-49000 * 2,200.00 
OCT HOLIDAY REFRESH MULCH 

U.S. MULCHING 2,200.00 002124 

11/14/22 00334 10/18/22 6232/1 202210 320-57200-46600 * 16.72 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

10/26/22 6250/1 202210 320-57200-46600 * 10.94 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

10/27/22 6251/1 202210 320-57200-46600 * 13.49 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 41.15 002125 

11/14/22 00381 11/16/22 D5 202211 320-57200-49400 * 700.00 
NORTH BAND PERFORM 11/19 

FLORIDA TAX SEARCH INC 700.00 002126 

11/14/22 00030 11/01/22 292 202211 310-51300-34000 * 4,427.33 
NOV MANAGEMENT FEES 

11/01/22 292 202211 310-51300-35100 * 120.83 
NOV INFORMATION TECH 

11/01/22 292 202211 310-51300-51000 * .54 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

11/01/22 292 202211 310-51300-42000 * 38.12 
POSTAGE 

11/01/22 292 202211 310-51300-42500 * 9.75 
COPIES 

11/01/22 292 202211 310-51300-41000 * 38.16 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4,634.73 002127 

11/14/22 00021 11/08/22 23289 202211 310-51300-31200 * 600.00 
ARB SERIES 2015 FYE 9/30 

GRAU & ASSOCIATES 600.00 002128 

11/14/22 00372 11/09/22 3138032 202210 310-51300-31500 * 1,863.00 
OCT GENERAL COUNSEL 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,863.00 002129 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://1,863.00
https://1,863.00
https://4,634.73
https://4,427.33
https://2,200.00
https://2,200.00
https://1,708.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/14/22 00372 11/09/22 3138034 202210 310-51300-31500 * 180.00 
FPL EMINENT DOMAIN MATTER 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 180.00 002130 

11/14/22 00296 11/09/22 11092022 202210 320-57200-34500 * 825.00 
10/1-10/31(15 HRS) SECRTY 

LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX 825.00 002131 

11/14/22 00296 11/09/22 11092022 202211 320-57200-34500 * 220.00 
11/19(4 HRS) SECURITY 

LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX 220.00 002132 

11/14/22 00255 11/07/22 90006044 202211 320-57200-46600 * 300.00 
PHASE 2 MAT CLEANING 

STEAM LUX LLC 300.00 002133 

11/14/22 00083 10/25/22 6707577 202210 310-51300-31300 * 4,050.00 
FY23 TRUSTEE FEES 

10/25/22 6707577 202210 310-51300-31300 * 313.88 
INCIDENTAL EXPENSES 

US BANK 4,363.88 002134 

11/14/22 00376 11/07/22 2007 202211 320-57200-49000 * 3,000.00 
PLAYGROUND MULCH 

U.S. MULCHING 3,000.00 002135 

11/14/22 00286 10/31/22 404242 202210 320-57200-49400 * 210.06 
HALLOWEEN EVENT 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 210.06 002136 

11/14/22 00286 11/01/22 403735 202211 320-57200-34700 * 6,052.92 
NOV FIELD MGT SERVICES 

11/01/22 403735 202211 320-57200-34400 * 3,104.58 
NOV OFC ADMIN & EVENT CRD 

11/01/22 403735 202211 320-57200-34200 * 2,328.10 
NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES 

11/01/22 403735 202211 320-57200-46200 * 2,607.48 
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE 

11/01/22 403735 202211 320-57200-46700 * 651.87 
NOV PEST WASTE DISPOSAL 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 14,744.95 002137 

11/14/22 00044 11/03/22 11032022 202211 320-57200-42000 * 54.95 
NOV INTERNET SERVICES 

WAVEFLY 54.95 002138 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://14,744.95
https://2,607.48
https://2,328.10
https://3,104.58
https://6,052.92
https://3,000.00
https://3,000.00
https://4,363.88
https://4,050.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND 

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/14/22 00271 10/15/22 JAX44143 202210 320-57200-46100 * 10,536.67 
OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 10,536.67 002139 

11/14/22 00271 10/30/22 JAX45078 202210 320-57200-46300 * 670.00 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 670.00 002140 

11/14/22 00271 11/01/22 JAX45470 202211 320-57200-46100 * 10,536.67 
NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 10,536.67 002141 

11/14/22 00271 9/01/22 JAX42543 202209 320-57200-46100 * 10,536.67 
SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 10,536.67 002142 

11/14/22 00271 9/02/22 JAX42242 202209 320-57200-46300 * 713.00 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE 713.00 002143 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 143,019.59 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 143,019.59 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://143,019.59
https://143,019.59
https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67


----------------------------------------------------------------

----

ACCOUIIT# PAGE#ACCOUNT NAME 

766160 1or 1Brandy Creek CddLOCAL1Q 
PAYMENT DUE DATEBILLING PERIODINVOICE# 

FLORIDA September 20, 2022 Aug 1-Aug 31, 2022 0004846929 

UNAPPLIEDPREPAY TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
(Included In amt dge)(Memo Info) 

$0.00$0.00 $276.08 

FEDERALIDBILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGESBILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS 

47-23909831-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com 

Legal Entity: Gannall Media Corp,
Brandy Creek Cdd Terms and Cond!Uons: Past due accounts are subject lo Interest at the 

rate of 18% per annum or the meximum k!:gal rate (whichever Is less). 
Advertiser clalms for a credit related to rates lncorrecUy Invoiced or paid

475 W. Town Pl. Ste. 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 must be subm\lted In writing to Publlsher within 30 days of the Invoice dale 

or the claim wm be watv&d, Any credll toWMds ruture advertising must beII I,IhulIllpl IIllmJI,Ii I I I 11,1,11II II lllhulM II II 'I' 11 IjI used within 30 days of Issuance or lhe credit wlll be forfeited. 
All funds payable in US dollara. 

□□□□ 7b515 □□□□□□□□□□□□□□ 484b929 □□□ 27b □ 8b7176 
To slgn~up for E-mailed Invoices and online payments please contact abgspeclal@gannett.com. Previous account number: 
rMm t:HT? 

Date Description Amount 

$638.38 

8/22122 PAYMENT· THANK YOU -$638.38 
8/1/22 Balance Forward 

Package Advertising: 
Start-End Date Order Number Desct'lpUon PO Number Package Cost 

8/10/22 7666847 V SEALED BID• TRAVEL BUS $62.56 

8111122 7557492 ✓ NOTICE OF RULEMAKING $140.08 

8112/22 7651688' FY23mtg $73.44 

I. 710 ,Sl>· l/Bo 
11iC/ 

PLEASE OETACH ANO RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

AMOUNT PAIDPAYMENT DUE DATEACCOUNT NAMELOCAL1Q September 20, 2022Brandy Creek Cdd $ "l.-"71,,, D lS 
INVOICE NUMBERACCOUNT NUMBERFLORIDA 

0004846929765160 
UNAPPLIED12o+DAYS80DAYS30DAYS GO DAYS TOTAL AMOUNT DUE,/°""rREN~ PAYMENTSPASTDUE PAST DUEPAST DUEPAST DUEDUE 

/$0.00 $276.08 

REMl-nJf:RCE ADDRESS (lnolude Aec:ount# & lnvoli:o# on ehKkJ 

$0.00$0.00$0.00 $0.00'--$276.08 / 
TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW: 

Ov1sA D MASTERCARD D DISCOVER D AMEX 

CA Florida Holdings, LLC 
PO Box 631244 Card Number 

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 Exp Dale I I CVVCode 

Signature Dale 

□□□□ 765150 □□□□ 0 □□□□□□□□ 4846929 □□ 027b086717b 

mailto:abgspeclal@gannett.com
mailto:smb@ccc.gannett.com


LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Brandy Creek Cdd 
Brandy Creek Cdd 
475 W Town Place 
ROOMI14 

Saint Augustine FL 32092 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF ST JOHNS 

The St Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published In St Johns 
County, Florida; and of general ctrcu!ation tn St Johns County; and 
personal knowledge of the facts herein state and that the notice 
hereto annexed was Published ln said newspapers in the issues 
dated or by publication on the newspaper's webslle, if authorized, 
on: 

08/10/2022 

and that the fees charged are legal, 
sworn to and subscribed before on 08/10/2022 

My commision expires 

Pu~llcat[on Cost: $62,56 
Order No: 7555847 #of Coples: 
customer No: 765150 1 
PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 
Pfease do 110I use thrsformforpayment remilttmce. 

SHELLY HORA 
Nota-ry Public 

State of Wisconsin 
k==,.;:,c,.:::.=s,""-""·'"''M17'...:""'"'"""'.,,,-,""""..,."""'i•' 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

NOTICE OF RULE 
DEVELOPMENT BY 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICl' 

In accordance With Chapters 120 Md 
190, FlorldQ &tatutes, the Brandy
Creek Community Development 
District' {1he 1'Dfotrict") hereby
gives nolloo of tts intention to adopt
revl$ed Policies Regarding District 
AmenJlY fgcilltles related to Non
Resident User f=ees fmposed on 
persons ctesiriog to utilize the 
District's amenity facil.ltieS 

· ("Amenity Facilittes") who are not 
landown.ers· of property within the 
Districts (''Non-Resident user 
Fees11J and ta provide for- new fees 
for Access cards ("Access Card 
Fees"J, The- Pl.trPose and effect of 
the· Norr-Resident User Pees and 
Access Card Ff!!:!S are to prov!d~ for 
efficient and e.f.fectlve operations of 
the District's Amenity Fac11ltles. 
Legal authorlty for the proposed
Non-Resident User Fees and Access 
Carq Fees Includes -sections 190.011, 
190,012(3}, 190.035, 190.041, and 
120.054, Florida Statutes. A public
hearing wlll be conducted by the 
DiStrict on Wectnesday, September 
14, 2022, at 6130 p.m., at the Phase 11 
Amenih' Center, 251 Htiffner Circle, 
st. Augustine, Florida 32092. A COPY 
of the proPQsed rule establishing the 
NQn"'R.e1:>id~nt User Fees, A.ccess 
Card Fees, b.nd addltiortal lnformo
tion on ttw Pub.fl~ hearlrt9 may be 
obt<lined py ~o.ntactlng the District 
Mal'lage-r- ot 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 11-4, Sf. Augustine, Florida 
32092 o~ by calling (904) 940•5850. 
Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Rvn Dale.: August JO, 2022 

Page 1 of 1 



LOCALiQ 
PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

FLORIDA 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Brandy Creek Cdd 
Brandy Creek Cdd 
475 WTown Place 
ROOM114 

Saint Augustine Fl",, 32092 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF ST JOHNS 

·The St Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published in St Johns 
County, 'Florlda; and of general circulation in St Johns County; and 
personal knowledge of the facts herein state and _that the nollce 
hereto annexed was Published In said newspapers in the issues 
dated or by publlcaUon on the newspaper's website, if authorized, 
on: 

08/11/2022 

and that the fees charged are regal. 
Sworn to and subscribed before on 08/11/2022 

My commision expires 
Publication Cost: $140.08 
Order No: 7557492 #of Coples: 
Customer No: 765150 1 
PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 
Plea$e do rtot use 1/i/sform far paymenr remfllam:e.. 

Page 1 of 1 



LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Brandy Creek Cdd 
Brandy Creek Cdd 
475 WTown Place 
ROOM 114 

Saint Augustine FL 32092 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF ST JOHNS 

The St Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published in St Johns 
County, Florida; and of general circulation in St Johns County; and 
personal knowledge of the facts herein state and that the notice 
hereto annexed was Published In said newspapers in the issues 
dated or by publication on the newspaper's website, if authorized, 
on: 

08/12/2022 

and that the fees charged are legal. 
Sworn to and subscribed before on 08/12/2022 

My commision expires 

Publication Cost: $73.44 

Order No: 7551688 #of Copies: 
Customer No: 765150 1 
PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 
Please do not use tldsformfor payment remittance. 

SARAH BERTELSEN 
Notary Public 

State of Wisconsin 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
BRANDY CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The Board of sui:iervlsors of the 
Brandy Creek Community Develop
ment District will hold their regu
larly Scheduled public meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2023 at 6:-30 p.m. at the 
Phase 11 Amenity Center, 251 
Huffner HIii Cirtle-, St. Augustine,
Florida 32092 on the second Wednes
day of eoch month listed beiqw or 
otherwise- noted: 

November 9, 2022 
January 11, 2.023 

March 1, 2023 (First Wednesday) 
Mav 10, 2023 
July 127 2023 

September 13, 2023 

The meetings are open to the publlc
and will be conducted in accordance 
With the provisions of Florida law 
for Community Development
Districts. The: meetings may be 
continued to a date, time, and place 
to be specified on the record at the 
meetlng. There may be occasions 
when staff or other individuals may
participate by speaker telephone. 
Any pe'rson requiring special accom
modations for the meetings- because 
of a disability .or physical irnpatr
ment should contact the District 
Office at (904) 940-SJJS0 at least forfy
efght (48) hours prior to the meet
ing~ If you are hearing or speech
imJ1aired, please contact the Flor1do: 
Relay Service at 1-B00-955-8770, for 
aid In contactlne the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
anv action taken at the meetihtis rs 
advised fflat person wiH need a 
record of the proceedings and that 
accordlnslv, the person may need to 
-ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is mcrde, includlng the 
testimony and evldence upon which 
such ctpl).eal Is to be based. 
Ja.mesOfiv.er 
District Manager 

Page 1 of 1 

https://Ja.mesOfiv.er


Dale Invoice# 

9/212002 30251 

~ 18~0 State Road 13 Invoice 
~ Smte4 
POOLS SaintJobns,FL 32259 

CPC# 1457438 

904-417~5100 Phone 

Bill To Job Address 

Brandy Creek COD 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Braruly Creek CDD 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

P.O.Numbar Terms Rep Project 

QuanUty Description Price Each Amount 

INSTAIL REPLACEMBNI' FRAME AND GRATES 

INCLUDES AIL PARTS, MATilRIALS, AND LABOR 

425.00 425.00 

All wmk is complctel Thank you fur yourbusiness, we appreciate it very much. 
Total S425.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Du S42S.00 

DB Johns Creek Fmne & OrnteII 

) 
www.epicpool.com 

www.epicpool.com


~ 

e to Terms and Conditions found at: FLHSJ.com ITaxable Items are subject to sales or CST tax. See flhsl.comlterms/lax/ 
for tax rates 

Bottda.Hl§h-Spee<I lntamet 
1311 Bedford Drive 
Melbourne, FL 32940 US 
(321) 205-1100 
qb@flhsi.com 
http://flhsi.com 

INVOICE 
flll.l.IO 
Jim Masters 
Brandy Creek CDD 
251 Huffner HIii Circle 
St.Augustine,FL 32092 

JN\/OICE ii 118221 
llAIE 09123/2022 

DUE'DAIE 09/2312022 
TERMS Due on receipt 

DATE 

08/23/2022 

09/23/2022 

ACTIVITY 

.Note 
"NOTE" 

John's Creek Phase 2 Community Room 251 
Huffner HIii Clrcl&. 
Cemmarclallntamet-Sanltce 
Commercial Internet Service • upgraded and 
ports opened for CCTV - static IP 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

Balance Forward 

Other payments and credits after 08123/2022 through 09/22/2022 

Other Invoices from this date 

New charges (de1ails below) 

Total Amount Due 

QTY 

0 

1 

TOTALOFNEW 
CHARGES 
BALANCE DUE 

AMOUNT 

125.00 

·125.00 

0.00 

125.00 

125.00 

RATE AMOUNT 

0.00 0.00 

125.00 125.00 

https://flll.l.IO
http://flhsi.com
mailto:qb@flhsi.com
https://FLHSJ.com


Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way invoice 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Invoice#: 290 
Invoice Date: 9/15/22 

Due Date: 9/15/22 
Case:Bill To: 

P.O. Number:Brandy Creek CDD 
475 West Town Plaoe 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Assessment Roll Certificatton • FY 2023 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total $5,000.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,000.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Invoice #: 291 
Invoice Date: 10/1/22 

Due Date: 10/1/22 
Case:Bill To: 

P.O. Number:Brandy Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
SL Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Management Fees - October 2022 4,427.33 4.427,33 
Information Technology- October 2022 120.83 120.83 
Postage 17.87 17.87 
Coples 25.20 25.20 

Total $4,591.23 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,591.23 

y' 

https://4,591.23
https://4,591.23


BRANDY CREEK CDD 296C 1.320.57200.34500 

•·•··•tomcer's!Na:fue 
Lauren LeDoux 
177 Orient Dr. 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
904)392-8288 

·ISSN Officerf~Coe:i,a.ttnieiit 

On file ST. JOHNS CO. SO 

Stattii!•''••E:nclL.·lllII~.tr~'·· .·: :h~Ji~mffl~.~:w;~~~~ngt!«~ ...
;• • ••• i 1••6!),.;·.\•1•• •n•<.<v, . •.•..., .. •••·· • •.,.... ••.. •ni ••1c.:,1•i•v1•••· •'<1:•1mei• ,:.If•we.:;•; •'J.y_,,.ror"'="'"• 
8 I l0p 12 ISJSO22CAD209285 
545 945 4 I SJSO22CAD209998 
545 945 4 I SJSO22CAD215611 
715 1015 3 I SJSO22CAD217180 
630 839 2 ISJSO22CAD218173 

Total: I15 

TOTAL HOURS: 15 HOURS AT $55.00 AN HO 
TOTAL: 825.00 

AeTIVITY 
Citations: 
Warnings: 
Arrests: Reports: 

Hours did not save after the first attempt to send over September hours email. 



9/18 Sunday 8-!0p 
Phase 1 

Phase 2 

9/19 Monday 545-945p 
Phase 1 
~ 

9/26 Monday 545-945p 
Phase 1 
I stopped 3 subjects who were observed getting out oftheir vehicle and walking towards the courts area. When I was conducting a property check I observed a lighter out by 
the Monkey bars, I shined my flashlight out there and observed subjects standing around. I walked out and caught a faint smell of possible marijuana, but was immediately 
covered up by body odor from the subjects. The 3 males all stated they were working out but were all seen standing near the wood line. They were all escorted to my vehicle 
and ran. Reference to SJS022CAD215684 

Phase 2 
I stopped at the toddler park off ofHuffuer Hill Cir and S. Field Crest in reference to a golf cart that I had observed previously without anyone near it. I handed out two golf cart 
brochures to the women at the park and gave a roadside rules of the roadways. Both women believed that it was lawful to drive their battery operated golfcart. Situation should be 
cleared up at this time. 

9/28 Wednesday 715-1015 
PHASE 1 
PHASE_i 

9/29 Thursday 630-830p 
PHASE! 
PHASE2 



Invoice Date 10/1/2022 

Invoice# 131295609919 

Terms Net20 
Due Date 10/21/2022 
PO# 

BIJITo ShlpTo 
Brandy Creek COD AfP dept
Brandy Creek COD 
224 John's Creek Parkway
St Augustine FL 32092 

Brandy Creek COD 
224 John's Creek Parkway
St Augustine FL 32092 

Item ID Description Qty Units Amount 
WM-CHEM-FLAT 

WM Surcharge 

Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

WM Surcharge 

2;, z..o ,$"11.-• </t,, ?__5b
I, 

~'/IG 

1 

1 

ea 

ea 

1,031.25 

82.50 

Subtotal 1,113.75 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUN~-=.n=~~-

customer 
13BRA025 
Invoice ti 
131295609919 

IIIIIIRIIII IIIIIWl!l 111 
131295609919 

Amount Due 
Amount Paid 

Make Chec:b Payable To 
Pcolsure 
POBox.55372 
Houston, TX n255-5372 

Amo Due 

$1,113.75 

https://1,113.75
https://1,113.75


Taytorime-Senllces,.lnc. lnvruce 
4600Ave8 
st. Augustine, Fl 32095 US 
+1 9046922008 
taylortreeservlceslnc@gmail.com 

. BILLTO 

.. Brandy Creek COD 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
Jacksonville, FL 32092 

INVOICE# DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 

16165 09/26/2022 - -- .•. .$650.00 oskei2022 Dueoriiecelpt -. 

QTY 

John's Creek 1 650.00 650.00 
1532 W. Windy Willow Drive- Drop 2 dead pine trees In preserve 

. 1524 W. Windy Ylillo,v_lllive- Drop 1 dead_pinetree In preserye. 
BALANCE DUE 

Our malling address recently changed, please make changes to our vendor information and please use 
malling address above. New mailing address is 

4600 Ava B, St. Augustine, FL 32095. 

mailto:taylortreeservlceslnc@gmail.com


MAKE CfffCKf>AYAfll EID· 

)~ -
~~ 

Po Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

CJ P/aas,echecltlf~M/DwisinctJlnN:(and~cha,rgeon,e.-e-iffslde 

BRANDY OlEfK COO-JOHNS CREl:K 
JIM MASTERS 
224 JOHNS CREEK PAflXWAY Pkwy 
ST. AUGUSTINE, Fl 32092 

00000000022737001000000003680100000008840047 

PLEASE fill 011-TBELOWIFPAYIMG BY 
.•- ~~ 

~~...J ~ 
CW> 

CARD!M,ram EXP-DATE 

SIGllAT!JflE A&tOUNT PAIi) 

ACOOUNT NUMBER PAT1I BAl.ANC§ 

70961117c-~~ 10/1/2022 $884,00 

The Lake Doctors 
Po Box20122 

Tampa, FL336/ 

~Isportion with your p~ent 

$884.00 

Invoice 368018 PO# 

care Quantity 

JOHNS CREEK PKWY, ST AUGUSTINE, FL ST. AUGUfflNE, FL32092 

10/1/W:J. w....- Management• Tula! per month 

Please remit payment for lttJs month's Invoice. 

Almunt 

$884.00 

Lie#: 

Tax 

$0.00 

Totll 

$884.00 



Invoice 
r;tu,..~,=.0:~,n,,, 

P.O. Box 767., 
Middleburg, Fl 32050 

Date Invoice # 

l0/1/2022 2859 

Bill To 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
BRANDY CREEK CDD 
475 WEST IDWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 53~c_. 

t. ;,1.b•:::.--112... 34~ 

Quantity Description 

P.0.No. 

l MONTIILY MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER· BRANDY CREEK CDD 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

150.00 150.00 

Total $150.00 



Vesta,,, Invoice 

Invoice# 402740 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

10/1/2022 

Net30 

10/31/2022 

Memo Monthly Fees 

BJIITo 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

286C 

:1.•J,11tr· ---;- -~-•~§~~t1*5'J;i4i~<rirflf~i~>itttfi¥:iffi+~F#;:~&/ ~. ---='4i';;i}7t>D1Jf.t4:~~~~(~ 11-,)-a"f•1V1tfg~!.~~ 
Reki Mlillrusgement Sel'\'icea 1,320.snoo.34100 J e,062.92 6,052.92J
Oflce Admlnlatrator & Ewn■ Coordinator 1.J20.57200.34400 1 3,104.68 a,104.58 
..llu'm1el Ssrvioaa 1.s20.5noo.34200 1 2,328.1 O 2,328.1 o 
Pool Ml.lntananca 1,320.s1200.46200 1 2,t()7.-48 2,807.48 
Pet ~e Di1po1al Services 1.J20.s1200.4&100 1 881.97 8!51.87 

----..----~-- -- ---

We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $14,744.95 

https://14,744.95
https://2,807.48
https://3,104.68
https://6,052.92
https://e,062.92
https://4i';;i}7t>D1Jf.t4


Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

BIIITo 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/oGMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

( Pool monitor hours for September 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

Memo 

403348 
9/30/2022 

Net30 

10/30/2022 

Lifeguard Hours 

15 ! 

\ 
19.23 [ 

Total 

288.45 

$288.45 



Lifeguards Pay Rate/ Billable Rate Hours Gross Pay 

Anna Noll $19.23 15 $ 288.45 

Total 15 $ 288.45 

Total Lifeguard Staff 
Total 0.00 



Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite300 Terms 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Due Date 

Memo 

BillTo 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/oGMS,LLC RIM 1.320.572.466475 West Town Place, Suite 114 286C
St. Augustine FL 32092 

403447 
9/30/2022 

Net30 

10/3012022 

171.52 
335.08 
506.60 

Total $506.60 

✓ 



1wn1~~,~ {'/';(;i..S IIX - FC - JACKSONVILLE - 34 
i,; 8297 PHILLIPS lfWY *JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

PHONE: 904-730-9555 *FAX: 904-730-5672 

340900 PHONE: 904-355-1831Sold Ship
VESTA PROPERTY SVCSTo: 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
JACKSONVTLLE FL 

Customer PO Nnmber Order
Taken By 

JOHNS CREEK JKH 

Order Date CarrierI 
9/13/22 I COUNTER 

To: 

STE 300 
32202 

Tune Terms 

QTY QTYQTY 
B,0ORD SHIP'D 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

1 1 

Part Number 

ROOOl-C 

R0002-C 

R0004-C 

ROOOl-A 

R0002-A 

LO-PHOS-MAX-G 

POWERBLUE-GAL 

1:31PM 1% lOTH/N 20TH NET 20 TH 

IUM 
EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

Ship DateI 
I 09/14/22 

Standard Terms: Acconnt disputes must be reported to Credit Department withln 60 days of 
invoice date, Past due accounts and Credit Card payments are not en6tled to discounts, 
Amounts not paid by the Due Date bear interest at 18% per annum and all cost of co1lection, 
including attorney's fees, are the obligation of the customer, 

RECEIVED BY: 
PLEASE SIGN AND PRINT NAME IN BLACK INK 

SAME 
VESTA PROPERTY SVCS 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32202 

Description 

TAYLOR 

TAYLOR 

TAYLOR 

TAYLOR 

TAYLOR 

1Huirnurnumum"rn"rn"rnum1Hu Page 1 of 1 

Order Pulled By: 

Order Checked Out By: 

Order Picked Up By; 

Order Delivered By: 

2oz(60ml) SOL #1 

2oz(60ml) SOL #2 

2oz(60ml) PH IND SOL 

3/4oz(22ml) SOL #1 

3/4oz(22ml) SOL #2 

LO-CHLOR LO-PHOS MAX PHOSPHATE 
REMOVER l GALLON JUG 
POWER BLUE TILE CLEANER 1 GAL 

PAYMENT RECEIVED 

Cash QCheck □ Credit Card □ 
Number. 

Amount: 

Received By: 

Invoice 

Document 

Date 
Print Time 

300 

075212 

832263 

09/14/22 
9:05PM 

Unit 

8.95 

9.30 

7.20 

4.75 

4.80 

94.45 

30.10 

CTR 
Route: 

Total 

8.95 

9,30 

7.20 

4.75 

4,80 

94,45 

30.10 

159.55 

159.55 
11.97 

.00 
171.52 

Bin 
location 

Subtotal 
Discount/Fa 
Taxable Subtotal 
Tax 
Freieht 
Total 

CUSTOMER COPY 



HX - FC - JACKSONVILLE - 34'!0.'!,'-!U/ 1>' Pfii:SS
ii, 

,t:f 8297 PHILLIPS HWY' JACKSONVILLE,FL 32256 Invoice 086082 
PHONE: 904-730-9555 *FAX: 904-730-5672 

340900 PHONE: 904-355-1831Sold Ship
VESTA PROPERTY SVCSTo: To: 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 300 
JACK~ONVTLLE FL 32202 

Customer PO Number Order Time Terms
Taken By 

10:16AM 1% lOTH/N 20TH NET 20 THJOHNS CREEK JSC 

Order Date Carrier Ship Date I I 
09/22/22 I COUNTER I 09/23/22 

QTYQTY QTY PartNlllllber IUM Description
ORD B,O SHIP'D 

Document 839371 

09/23/22Date 
Print Time 8:35PM 

SAME 
VESTA PROPERTY SVCS 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 300 
JACKS0""" 7 ILLE FL 32202 

Order Pulled By: 

Order Checked Out By: 

Order Picked Up By: 

CTR 
Order Delivered By: Route: 

Bin 
location 

Unit Total 

22.45 269.40 

42.30 42.30 

Subtotal 311.70 
Discount/Fa 
Taxable Subtotal 311.70 
Tax 23.38 
Freieht .00 
Total 335.08 

1212 L0-202-1 EA LO-CHLOR MULTI-STAIN REMOVER 
2LB BOTTLE 

1 PA590 EA PIRANHA FINE MESH1 

Standard Terms: Account disputes must be reported to Credit Department within 60 days of 
invoice date. Past due accounts and Credit Card payments are not entitled to discounts, 
Amounts not paid by the Due Date bear Jnterest at 18% per annum and all cost of collection, 
including attorney's fees, are the obligation of the customer. 

RECEIVED BY: 
PLEASE SIGN AND PRINT NAME IN BLACK INK 

PAYMENT RECEIVED 

Cash □ Check □Credit Card □ 
Number: 

Amount: 

Reeelvcd By: 

IIIIIII Ill lllll II Ill lllll lllll II Ill 111111111111111 Page 1 of 1 CUSTOMER COPY 



Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 
PMB 360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 

904-940-9525 

Thank you for being a Wavefly 
customer. We appreciate your 
business. 

Bltllng Questions Plaase Call: 

904-940-9525 

Call Center hours: 
8:00 AM - 10:00 PM 
7 days a week 
904-940-9525 

Account Number Due Date 

10/20/22020-002701 

- ----- ·-7
Account Summary . 

Billing Date 10/3/2022 Payments through: 9 / 3 o / 2 2 
BRANDY CREEK CDC Previous balance $54.95 
224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY (·) Payments $0.00 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-5054 (=) After Payments $54.95 

~ · ·Current Month Activity___ J 
l. Date __oes_c_,1_p1_1o_n_o_fSe__,_•l_c_•__ _____ ~~oun1 ~· 

1011/2022 Extreme 100/20 MB 10/1-10131 $79.99 
1013/2022 Extreme Discount 10/1-10/31 ($26.04) 

Total Current Charges $54,95 

1/\~lalDue $109,90 
,;;rJ 

Please detach at the perforation, and enclose this potllon with your payment. Thank you! Service Address: 

224 JOHNS CREEK P't'M/Y 1 ,,, 1•, J AmlEnclosed 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-5054 

$109.901$ 1 
Please Indicate the amauntenclosed, do not send cashl 

Wavefly Please make cheek or money order payable to~ 
2220 CR 210W Sia 108 
PM6360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 

Wavefly
BRANDY CREEK COD 2220 CR 210 W Sta 106 PMB 360 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 Jacksonville, FL 32259 
ST AUGUS'rIN& FL 32092-364 9 

IIIIIII Ill 111111111111111 IIIII Ill II lllll 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 



SMARTHOME.BIZ 
SMART 1-1-0ME SPllC1ALISTS 

Brandy Creek CDD 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Description 
Drop-off 
Customer needs more access cards. 
POC: (904)230-4208 

Tel. 904-743-8444 
www.smarthome.biz 
sales@smarthome.biz 

PLEASE PAY BY INVOICE DATE 

11/04/2022 10/07/2022 

Site: 

Site Address: 

Job No.: 
Job Name: 
Or.derNo.: 

INVOICE NO. 265358 

224 Johns Creek PkWy st. 
Augustine 
224 Johns Creek PkWy 
Sl AuguslineFl 32092 
73355. 

I . :i t-,0 . <,""'\'1..,, Y-4 y 
3-:.C, 

"Thank you-we really appreciate your business! Plasse send psymsnt within 21 days of 
reawfng this Invoice. 

IMPORTANT: Please remember to test your system monthly. 

Need automation for your home'/ Visit us on"ne at www.smsrlhome.blz 

There will be a 1.5% Interest charge permonth on late Invoices. 

Sub-Total ex Tax,___~== 
Tax,____=.=-, 

Total~--~== 

Sub-Total ex Tax 
Tax 

Total inc Tax 
Amount Applied 

Balance Due 

Page 113 

www.smsrlhome.blz
mailto:sales@smarthome.biz
www.smarthome.biz


1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 \VEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904j 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK CUST # 10065 INV # 005969/1 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY TERMS: NET EOM DATE : 6/15/22

CLERK: JDB 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 TERM# 5533'3 '1 (.,

I , 3- -zo .( ')v,o . l/ 1./.n., ,90 TIME :11:27 
*************** 
* INVOICE * 
*************** 

QUANTITY" """" 2··-
3 
3 
3 

i 
' 

UM
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

ITEM529232"1 --- -
56 
56 
56 

----~~·~ 

DESCRIPTION 
MENDING BRACE 12Xl-178ZN-
MISC. FASTENERS 
MISC. FASTENERS 
MISC. FASTENERS 

- SUG. PRfC PRICE}PER .... 
.... 

EXTEf~i~l-11'( .....·-·· 4:59-• 4.59 TEA. 
4.19 12.57*N 

.30 
4.19 /EA 

. 90*N.30 /EA 
1. S0*N.50 /EA.so 

0.00** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 23.23 TAXABLE 
24.15NON-TAXABLE 
24.15SUB-TOTAL 

0.92DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT ~~-~~ (JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE ~ 

"IReceived By 



-------

1 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904j 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK CUST # 10065 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY TERMS: NET EOM 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

':>,'-It-
\ . ?, ,._,o ,,;"l Z os;:, • L{ \, 1.q \Jil 

UM- ITEMQUAN_TJ:TY 
EA ·sd735073 

** AMOUNT 

Received By 

KEY-KW1KS;;Dti<{R![JJ0N · -- l SUG2~%
0 . __fRJ;Cl_l?~R7E; _ ..... E]>'tW.f9N~--

. 7 N 

CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 7.53 TAXABLE 0.00 
NON-TAXABLE 8.37 
SUB-TOTAL 8.37 
DISCOUNT 0.84 

(JENNIFER MEADOWS) 
TAX AMOUNT I 
TOTAL INVOICE Q·92 

J 

PAGE NO 

INV # 006164/1
DATE : 9/16/22
CLERK: JDB 
TERM# 553 

TIME :11:40 
*************** 

INVOICE* * 
*************** 



--

1 

UTIJRE 

> 

09/26/2] 9: 14A/f HJ !
55o SAL£ jK CIJST j/ 10065 INV jf 006184/1

IOOl,904 1 FA TERMS: NET EOM DATE: 9/26/22 
SUt'cRlli.UE FUTORE GEL ZPK 4,59 EA H ' CLERK: MT 
3004647 I EA 4.59 tz-3649 TERM# 55514.99 EA H '334C.-CABLE TIES 36" 115# BlK 
3004706 1 EA 14.99 TIME : 9:149.59 EA NCABLE TIE 36" BlK WPK I ' '3 i..-0 .5')2, · 'L-[ le Y, *************** 
30046B8 1 EA 9.59 * INVOICE * 14,99 EA NCABLEHf. 11 "75MBLK 100/JK *************** 

14.99 
SlliH0TAl:$ [JG.PRICEDESCRIPTION PRICE EXTENSION44.16 TAX: $DISCOUNT: .oo GEL 2P JI: N·4.42 lOTAL: $CHARGE ANT: 39. 7439.74 CABLE TIES 36" 175# BLK 14.99 14.99 /EA 14.99 N 

CABLE TIE 36" BLK lOPK 9.59 9 .59 /EA 9.59 NTotal Items: 4 CABLETIE 11"75#BLK lOOPK 14.99 14.99 /EA 14. 99 N 

IIllllllllllllllll/llDINNII 
=» JRN1.msaoo INV# 6184/1 «= 

CUST HD : I0065 Y~2w- ~-\or~"')Cusfom1:r Copy 

~~\\'e_'S 
YOU SAVED I 4.42 BY S/f!JPP!NG AT ~/00. ~ '\ \M3l 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE /
~·11 ijt\'.::""~.t.~*~"'4-~-~'Ff;Uf~.j;*~*f..tl.f:-F-t
le Enter t~ -~~1; ~~.1:}.~,....... i --'-----'-~\JA 

** AMOONT C ~ED ·TO ACCOIJNT ** 39--;-74 TAJW!~ 0.00 
NON-TAXABLE 44.16 
SOB-TOTAL 44.16 
DISCOUNT 4 
TAX AMOUNT 

(JIM MASTERS TOTAL INVOICF- I 
7 
/ 39 74 ~ ,

\ 
I 

..-----
THANK YIIU FOR S/llPPING AT 

CRON!H ACE f~•VIIARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUIT, IOI 
SAINT JOHNS, Fl 32259 

(90,1) 217•ll24 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE PAGE NO 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 
PHONE: (904}217-3324 

P.eceived Sy 

https://ijt\'.::""~.t.~*~"'4-~-~'Ff;Uf~.j;*~*f..tl
https://SUt'cRlli.UE


1 PAGE NO~~ \'OU FOR ~lOPPING AT CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
.l:lllllffiHC[ HsRUW/JlE 2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

,u4p t:t,INl'I RUAIJ 21U NEST SUITE101 
'ii/Iii' 101 SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

5/,lNI JtUitlll, fl ,2'bY PHONE: (904j217-3324 
(;JIJ4) W 3314 

!)lJ,''tt,il2 ll:44l'M A~;ii/ o>.1 SAlf 

'~l.fJ.'.J/Ji t FA 59.99 EA N 
n ,.••111, PlN~.1✓2•·x4'X4' 09.99 COST# 10065 INV # 006185/1~~K TERMS: NET EOM DATE: 9/26/22 
SUfl IIHA1 ·$ ;~. 99 lliX: $ .00 CLERK: ACW 
Dl,W!/11: t.00 f01Al: $ 5J.,l9 TERM# 55392-3649 ~;>vi c_,.l)IA/lGf /\llf: 5;,l.l'J 

TIME :12:44 
h.ilnl HBJ11:1; 1 . ""3 w. ,""f'/1,.. ~ v/,P *************** 

* INVOICE * 
*************** 

111111m11rn11111111111~111 
SQ~. PRICEI PRICE/PERDESC)U!'TION

==>> JRNl.116605!; INV# 6185/1 «== ,,PLYWOOD PINE l/2"X4 'X4' !:>~.~~ I !>~.~~TEA 
CuSl 110: :0065 

1:11,1amer Copi °'- ,Q_I.Q - ~Q, 
YOO SAV8l $ o1,1 BY ~1.11'!NG Al C6 ~ if\3 ,-e~,

CRON! NACF IWlllWARE 

.n.H u:,..1,.1 H~-it:..;.4i,J.H,t1.U.*f+ltrH.1.,:;j.f,,H,t 

li:111 1.11:i abodl your experit11t:e today and 
tilter to wln a $50 Ace l:i1ft care.I! 

:i,4:,1-.~f-l-t*H,4:i-1 ~,:t.tH-~-~t'i,._¥:l,i:ti-♦+4+.UU"-+1-

To P•rl lc1pate: 
t Visit Ta1~Tr...Acclfan.J!'lare.,:011 

+ Th!~ :'!1f\'&>' invit11l lw is "a ltd 
for 12 1,.,,. 

• Store I lb05~ 53.99 TAXABLE** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT*** Survey ariproiiltill'aly 5 111trJ.1h~s NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 

Na piJrchase 116CcSsarv. DISCOUNT 
Musi be Ill o,· older to TAX AMOUNT 
l'lnler $W!!eJ1stakt:S. Vo1d (JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 
where r,rolrlhitect. So• ri1le, 
at: Tolkfo ""'8arclware.coo 

EXTENSION 
~~-~~ I! 

0.00 
59.99 
59.99 

6.00 
0.00 

q 

~ 

I
Reeeiv'ed-iiy 



1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK CUST # 10065 INV # 006204/1 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY TERMS: NET EOM DATE : 10/05/22

CLERK: JAJ 
TERM# 553 

3~'1c..., TIME : 2:40 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

***************I· ?'2-0 g)t, L/"-elao'i> * INVOICE * 
*************** 

EXTENSIONr_s,uANTITY-~UM1··········· -ITEM ... 6:59 N-· PVC PIPE sc~~§oGRfJTJo~ • ---7· -$UG_l}~c,__ PRICl_lf~R/EA- 1 EA 4361432 
1. 59 NADAPTR SCH40PVCl"SLl"MPT 1.59 1.59 /EA1 EA 43118 
6. 99 NCEMENT PVC 40Z 6. 99 6. 99 /EA1 EA 49088 2.39 NELBOW 90 l" SXS SCH40 2.39 2.39 /EA1 EA 43124 

) 

0.00** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 15.80 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 17.56 
SUB-TOTAL 17.56 
DISCOUNT 1.76 
TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

(JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE'---_.~=---' 

J
Received By 



- --

1 PAGE NOCRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 

PHONE: (904j 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE : 
CLERK: 

006217/1
10/10/22
MT 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 ~"?l\C, TERM# 555 

1• '3-z.o .S')2,.t\u • 4l. t. oo TIME :11:25 
*************** 
* INVOICE * 
*************** 

' QUANTITY UM- -- - - 1 EA 
12 EA 
12 EA 

DESCRIPTIONITEM -r SUG. PRICI75lr5l - ROPE MULTI NYLON -1T8X48 7';59 
56 MISC. FASTENERS .11 
56 MISC. FASTENERS .11 

PRICEjPER
7 .59-/EA

.11 /EA

.11 /EA 

~~--
EXTENSION ----•r-;-59 N 

1. 32*N 
1. 32*N 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 9.47 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 

(JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 

0.00 
10.23 
10.23 

0.76 
~-~~ 

j
Reci::ived By 



STATEMENT 
PAGE: 1 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE CLOSING 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST CLOSING DATE: 10/13/22 DATE 10/13/22 

SUITE 101 DUE DATE 10/31/22 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 ACCT: 10065 DUE DATE: 10/31/22 

(904) 217-3324 
CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 ACCOUNT : 10065 

l,1ll1,,l,lllu1l,l,,,1l1l,,llull,,,l,,ll,l,,ll,11I 
Pl.EASE DETACH AND RE'TllRN 

REMITTANCE STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

DATE REFERENC a ST C DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT REFERENCE AMOUNT 

1/18/22 

1/20/22 

1/22/22 

1/27/22 

2/ 2/22 

2/ 4/22 

2/ 9/22 

2/17/22 

2/21/22 

2/25/22 

2/28/22 

3/ 3/22 

3/ 4/22 

3/ 4/22 

3/ 8/22 

3/ 9/22 

3/18/22 

3/22/22 

5602 1 

15606 

H93244 1 

15625 

5644 1 

5650 1 

5663 1 

5684 1 

5694 1 

5704 1 

103077 1 

15716 

5720 1 

15721 

15734 

5736 1 

5763 1 

5771 1 

Th ,nk you for your business! 

PREV BALANCE 

INVOICE 

I 

I 

INVOICE 

P PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

I INVOICE 

INVOICE 

I 

I 

INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

P PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

I INVOICE 

INVOICE 

I 

I 

INVOICE 

INVOICEI 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

8.50 

36.30 

26.07 

17.99 

36.99 

22.90 

15.82 

51. 96 

21. 72 

50.67 

27.87 

49.01 

49.44 

37. 46 

30.82 

68. 71 

3.22 

15.52 

80.36 

PREV BAL 8.50 

5602 36.30 

5606 26.07 

H93244 -15.52 

5625 17.99 

5644 36.99 

5650 22.90 

5663 15.82 

5684 51. 96 

5694 21. 72 

5704 50.67 

r03077 -80.36 

5716 27.87 

5720 49.01 

5721 49.44 

5734 37. 46 

5736 30.82 

5763 68.71 

5771 3. 2 2 

3/25/22 

3/30/22 

4/11/22 

5785 

5804 

115920 

1 

1 

1 

I 

I 
p 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

41. 37 

27.32 

200.06 

5785 

5804 

I15920 

41. 37 

27.32 

-200.06 

CONTINUED 

CONTINUED 

AMOUNT PAIDTransaction codes 
A. - Adjustment C - Credit I - Invoice 
e - Balance Forward F - Finance Charge P - Payment 

Thi• alaterMnl (<Ive,& !ransactlon& on YQ1Jf 1000uot fat Iha period ending Oil 1hll WII• above. Chalyn, P"YP1"1'-, ~ mnflls ...:el.ad after lhe abova daht w!I be lllown on YtJUrnext olatemcnL 



PAGE: 2 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 

(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

l,1ll,,,l,lll,,,l,l,11,l,l,1llnll,,,l,,ll,l,,,,l1II 

I STATEMENT I 
L__ 

CLOSING DATE: 10/13/22 

DUE DATE 10/31/22 

ACCT: 10065 

CLOSING 

DATE 10/13/22 

DUE DATE: 10/31/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT : 10065 

PLEASE DETACH ANO REnlRN 

REMITTANCE srue Willi YOUR PAYMENT 

DATE REFERENC ST C DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT REFERENCE AMOUNT 

4/13/22 

4/18/22 
4/22/22 

5/ 2/22 

5/19/22 
5/20/22 

5/23/22 
6/ 1/22 

6/ 2/22 
6/ 3/22 

6/ 9/22 
6/10/22 

6/10/22 
6/15/22 

6/15/22 
6/24/22 

7/15/22 
7/18/22 

7/25/22 
8/ 3/22 

8/11/22 
8/15/22 

8/22/22 
9/16/22 

9/26/22 

5824 
5831 

5846 
122672 

5906 
128322 

5910 
59JJ 

5937 

5941 
5955 

Il48l9 
5959 

5968 
59691 

139117 

845517 
6035 

6049 
6067 

6083 
6093 
!56248 

6164 ✓ 
6184 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

I 
I 

I 
P 

I 
p 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

p 

I 

I 

I 
p 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

P 

I 

I 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

INVOICE-f'o..'.c!L cl1-0'"1-o-,,O 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 
ORG#006031 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

•/1 

51. 41 
19.49 

8. 54 

94.41 

16.19 

19.77 
60. 74 

25.18 
20.69 

9.89 
3. 21 

23. 23 

11.26 

35 .09 
10.42 

8.58 
37. 79 

15.69 

7.53 

39.74 

335.22 

84.51 

82.32 

152.46 

59.98 

5824 
5831 

5846 
I22672 

5906 
I28322 

5910 

5933 
5937 

5941 
5955 

!34839 

5959 

5968 

5969 
!39117 
845517 
6035 

6049 

6067 
6083 
6093 

I56248 

6164 

6184 

51.41 
19.49 

8.54 
-335.22 

94.41 

-84.51 
16.19 
19.77 

60.74 

25.18 
20.69 

-82.32 
9.89 

3. 21 
23.23 

-152.46 
11. 26 
35.09 

10.42 
8. 58 

37.79 
15.69 

-59.98 
7.53 

39, 74 

CONTINUED 

...... 
~ 
a ....... 
.'t, CONTINUED 

A - Adjustment 
B - Balance Forward 

Transaction codes 
c - credit 
F - Finance charge 

I - Invoice 
P - Payment 

AMOUNT PAID 

Tok sla!eme/\1 l:O'l(O lranlla<:tbns on Y""' IICtl<IUnt for Ole period endl,ig on tho d81• ab<,v,,_ ci,.rges. payments, and <t<ldihl received Iller lhe abDv,, dale wil ba ohawn on your ne>rt stalemvnt. 



STATEMENT 
PAGE: 3 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 
SUITE 101 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 
(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

CLOSING DATE: 10/13/22 

DUE DATE 10/31/22 

ACCT: 10065 

CLOSING 

DATE 10/13/22 

DUE DATE: 10/31/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT : 10065 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETI.JRN 

REMITTANCE sruaWilli YOUR PAYMENT 

DATE 

9/26/22 

10/ 1/22 

10/ 5/22 

10/10/22 

REFERENC , ST C DESCRIPTION 

6185 1 I INVOICE ,/ 

168214 1 p PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

6204 1 I INVOICE..,/ 

6217 1 I INVOICE/ 

NEW BALANCE 

DEBIT 

53.99 

15.80 

9.47 

149.76 

CREDIT 

62.06 

CURRENT cur rent over 30 Over 60 over 90 
101.26 23.23 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

.. 

REFERENCE AMOUNT 

6185 53.99 

168214 -62.06 

6204 15.80 

6217 9.47 

FUTURE 

25.27 

NEW BAL: 149. 76 

AMOUNT PAID 

TERMS: NET EOM 

10065 Transaction codes 
A - Adjustment c - credit I - Invoice 
B - Ba1ance Forward F - Finance Charge P - Payment 

Thll si.t&menl OCIIIIIIS bllnndiOllf on )'QUI' &a;cunl for Iha period "'1ding Oil 1M dale abc>vil. Chorgas. payments. and rmdh nteelvad after lhe &buff dalawil ba •hown on your naxl •ta!a~. 



ISTATEMENT I 

CURRENT current Over 30 over 60 over 90 FUTURE 

101.26 23. 23 0.00 0.00 '0.00 25.~ 
NEW 

BAL:~ 

TERMS: NET EOM 

_ _/'
1+uns 

N-4:l~if~ 
10065 

Transaction codes 4: AMOUNT PAID 
A - Adjustment c - credit :t - rnvoice I• V""" 
B - Balancl'! Fnrward F - Finance charge P - Payrhent 

Thbda~C<Mlnilra~PO~"<>Xl<lnlforh>pe,lodondl"llonit,,,<lwoiibo.., a-;i...,--,amcrt,dlls~ldlel"lhsli00¥Bdaln-..llh<l!lb:Jwlion ,_ 

PAGE: 3 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST CLOSING DATE: 

SUITE 101 DUE DATE ! 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 ACCT; 10065 

(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE Fl 32092-3649 

l11ll,ul1lllml1l1111l1l1,ll11ll111l11ll1lnll1ul 

DAIE REFERENC ST C DESCRIPTION 

9/26/22 6185 1 I INVOICE 

10/ 1/22 I68214 1 P PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

10/ 5/22 6204 1 I INVOICE 

10/10/22 6217 1 ! INVOICE 

NEW BALANCE 

DEBIT 

53.99 

15 .80 

9.47 

149.76 

CLOSING 

10/13/22 DATE : 10/13/22 
10/31/22 

DUE DATE: 10/31/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT ; 10065 

PLEASE DETACH AND RSlURN" 

REM!TTANCE.STIIB wmt 'l'OlJR PAYMENT 

CREDIT REFERENCE 

6185 

62.06 I68214 

6204 

6217 

AMOUNT 

53.99 
-62,06 

15.80 

9.47 



ISTATEMENT I 
PAGE! 1 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST CLOSING DATE: 9/30/22 
SUITE 101 DUE DATE 10/31/22 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 ACCT: 10065 
(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

lnllml1lllml1l1111l.lull11llml11ll1lullml 

DATE ~EFERENC ST C DESCRI.PTION DEBIT CREDIT 

Th nk you for your business! 

PREV BALANCE 85.29 

9/16/22 6164 1 I INVOICE 7.53 
9/26/22 6184 1 I INVOICE 39.74 
9/26/22 6185 1 X INVOICE 53.99 

NEW BALANCE 186.55 

Yo r 
over 30 

23.23 

Please send In Your P ment 
CURRENT over 60 over 90 

101.Z6 o.oo o.oo 

TERMS! NET EOM 

10065 Transaction codes 
A - Adjustment C - Cn!dft :r - :rnvoice 
a: ~ Balance FOnrard F - Financa Charge P - Payment: 

CLOSING 

DATE 9/30/22 

DUE DATE::! 10/31/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT : 10065 

Pl.EASEDETACH ANO RETIJAN 
IIEMITTNICESl'UIJwmtYOllflPAYMENT 

REFERENC AMOUNT 

PREV BAL 

6164 ✓ 

6184-:'., 
6185 

85 .29 

7.53 
39.74 

53.99 

NEW 186.55 ) 

AMOUNT PAJ:D 



POST PAGE FOR THE STATEMENT REPORT (RSM) FOR CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

NUMBER OF STATEMENTS 

TOTAL STATEMENT BALANCE: 

1 

149.76 

DATE OF REQUEST: 

TIME OF REQUEST: 

TERMINAL ID 

USER ID 

10/13/22 

10:44:55 

566 

ACW 

OPTIONS 

START DATE 

CLOSING DATE 

PRINTER 

OPTIONS 

# STMT ALIGN 

1/ 1/22 

10/13/22 

0091 

coos 

A 

C 

0 

E 

G 

H 

COPIES 

DISC CUTOFF 

1 I 

J 

K 

L 

M 

DISCOUNT DATE 

CUSTOMER NAME 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

JOB NUMBER 

ZIP CODE 

FROM 

10065 

TO 

10065 

999 

N 

0 

p 

Q 

R 

s 
T 

U 

V 

W 

ACCOUNT 

BAL METHOD 

TERMS CODE 

CODES EXCLUSION 

NNNN 

N 

N 

X 

Y 

Z 

STMT MESSAGE Thank you for 

DEFINED: 

INCLUDE ACTIVE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

INCLUDE CREDIT BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

SUPPRESS DELETED TRANSACTIONS 

EXTEND INVOICE/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

SUPPRESS AGED TOTALS 

AGE UNAPPLIED CREDITS FOR OPEN ITEM ACCOUNTS 

BASED ON DUE DATE 

REPRINT INVOICES/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

SUPPRESS STATEMENT POST PAGE 

PRINT RX INFORMATION 

INCLUDE PREVIOUS MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM 

CUSTOMER DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

INCLUDE MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

NEW PAGE AFTER EACH INV/CREDIT (QUICKRECALL) 

SUPPRESS PAID OPEN ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MONTH 

PRINT PAST DUE BALANCE ACCOUNTS ONLY 

PRINT DUE DATE AFTER UNPAID INVOICES 

SUPPRESS REVOLVING CREDIT LIMIT 

PRINT ALPHABETICALLY BY SORT NAME 

PRINT STATEMENT POST PAGE ONLY 

COMBINE JOBS IN DATE ORDER 

PRINT IN ZIP CODE ORDER 

INCLUDE YTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

SUPPRESS TERMS DISC FOR PAST DUE ACCOUNTS 

PRINT FINANCE CHARGES YTD 

INCLUDE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

your business! 



INVOICE 

Brandy Cmk Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 Wast Town Place, Sulte 11-4 
St, Angus.tine. FL 32092 

X---
customer~ Brr;1ndy Creek Community Devolopment District 

s 32,642.00 

lnvolce#16619 

Thank You 

Policy #100122541 10/0112022..10/0t/2023 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

16619 10/01/202;1 Renewp<>l~y 
Pack.ago • A:anew policy 
Ou& Date-: 912!2022 

l,J/o.si~-4~ /$.'rJ'f{J/.p" 
l,?,1.{),S"Ji. 45 itz.;,J ill-DO 

FORJ¾Vf.lENTS SENTOVERNIGHT; 
6aflk vfAme,10! loc.llbox SuMW$, l.Dd-:box 748555, (WOO NldWooc! R<I, Co.'l<>9f> PM(. GA .00349 

32,642.00 

Thank You 

A.emit P~ym11nt To; Egl& lnaunmce AdYlsora {321)233-9939 
P.O. Box 748655 
At!Mta, GA 30374-8555 sclITTlef@egisadvlsors.com 

mailto:sclITTlef@egisadvlsors.com
https://32,642.00


October 1 O, 2022 
00273.39000 

Jim Oliver 
Brandy Creek COD Project No: 

c/oGMS, LLC Invoice No: 0205025 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 00273.39000 Brandy Creek COD - 2021/2022 General Consulting Engineering 
Services (WA#19) 

Professional Services rendered through October 1, 2022--- - ------- -----------------------------------· Task 01 General Consulllng Engineering Services for 2021/2022 

Professional Personnel 
Hours Rate Amount 

Principal - Vice President 
Weeber, Bradley 9/1012022 1.00 245.00 245.00 

Totals 1.00 245.00 
245.00Total Labor 

Currant Prior To-Date 

Total Billings 245.00 2,735.00 2,980.00 

Contract Limit 5,000.00 

Remaining 2,020.00 

Total this Task $245.00 

-------------------------------------------------· 
Task XP Expenses 

Total this Task 0.00 

Invoice Total this Period ====,..;i$;;;24:;;;5;....oo., 

I~ c.., 
\ • "310• '51:;i0J•>llcu 

Englond·Thlm)&ffiillar,lnc. 
~•l'\JffiEIIS•SI.MYORS•Gll•lANJIC»EIJlllllU:fS 

tlll50lt.ll'9ffl~•.lt:b:mJ,;Ai<lflll!tsl•WMl~•lu~ 
CA~t.C«Gl:III 

https://2,020.00
https://5,000.00
https://2,980.00
https://2,735.00


KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47--0597598 

October 14, 2022 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Brandy Creek CDD 
OMS - North Florida 
Suite 114 
475 W. Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

POBox30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA#104000016 

First National Banlc of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3124276 
Client Matter No. 3323-1 

10/19 Approved by J.C. 

-y,'1--C...-

l, "3J0-~,3t:s'" 

Invoice No. 3124276 
3323-1 

Re: Brandy Creek COD-General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

09/06/22 D. Wilbourn 

09/09/22 M. Eckert 
09/13/22 M.Eckert 

09/16/22 M. Eckert 
09/17/22 M. Eckert 

09/21/22 M. Eckert 

09/22/22 M.Eckert 

09/26/22 K. Haber 

0.60 90.00 

0.10 32.50 
0.30 97.50 

0.20 65.00 
0.50 162.50 

3.60 1,170.00 

0.10 32.50 

0.30 67.50 

Prepare and disseminate resolution 
resetting hearing on non-resident 
user rates 
Review publication requirements 
Attend agenda call; prepare for board 
meeting 
Prepare for board meeting 
Research and draft new disciplinary 
and enforcement rule for suspensions 
and terminations ofamenity access 
Prepare for, travel to and attend 
board meeting; return travel; follow 
up 
Confer with Yerkes; distribute 
easement comments 
Research public record retention 
requirements and prepare 
memorandum regarding same; 
prepare resolution and revisions to 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENf COMMUN[CATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Brandy Creek CDD 
October 14, 2022 
Client Matter No. 3323-1 
Invoice No. 3124276 
Page 2 

09/29/22 K. Haber 247.50 
district record retention policies 
Revise property due diligence 

TOTAL HOURS 6.80 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,965.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Travel Expenses 11.13 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 11.13 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1.976.13 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
AITORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Tayler TreeSanlices, Jnc. Jnvoice4600AveB 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 US 
+1 9046922008 
taylortreeservlceslnc@gmail.com 

BILL TO 
Brandy Creek CDD 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
Jacksonville, FL 32092 

.. -
Jl-:,io~cEf 1tTI/'.!, DUE i.iUE nATE TEFr.:t:s 
16214 10/12/2022 $3,000.00 10/12/2022 Due on receipt 

Johns Creek (Hurr!cane Ian) 1 500.00 500.00 
September 30, 2022- 18 Ambience Way- Drop tree in Preserve. (Crew of 4). Rigging 
required to safely remove. 

September 30, 2022- Removal of large uprooted oak tree(Pond near Publix) (Crew of 1 2,200.00 2,200.00 
4). 
Later In the day picked up logs with Loader Truck. 

October 3, 2022- Grinding of large uprooted stump (Pond near Publix) Crew of 1, 2hrs). 300.00 300.00 
Uprooted area_aµprox 21 'xEl',.. 

BALANCE DUE 

I, ?;,-z,,o, S'1'"VD. Llllt,\GD 

'bn5'!'1V\ 
t,.L,.cvA vf' 

Our mailing address recently changed, please make changes to our vendor information and please use 
mailing address above. New mailing address is 

4600 Ave B, St. Augustine, FL 32095. 

https://2,200.00
https://2,200.00
https://3,000.00
mailto:taylortreeservlceslnc@gmail.com


Vesta,,. Invoice 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

B-==Pool 6 
Total Expenooe 

165.44 
165.44 

Invoice# 402619 
Date 8/31/2022 

Terms Net30 

Due Date 9/30/2022 

Memo 

286C 
1.320.57200.46600 R/M 

Total $165.44 



3 

HONIH!i!irfPHE£~ 

' 
. HX - FC - JACKSONVILLE - 34 

8297 PHlLLIPS HWY * JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 Invoice 041825 
.c-'if' PHONE: 904-730-9555 * FAX: 904-730-5672 

807738Document 

08/25/22Date 
8:16PMPrint Time 

SAME340900 PHONE: 904-355-1831 ShipSold VESTA PROPERTY SVCSVESTA PROPERTY SVCS To:To: 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 30.0 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32202 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE STE 300 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32202 

Terms Order Pulled By:Order TimeCustomer PO Number Taken By 
Order Checked Out By:

1% l0TH/N 20TH NET 20 TH 
Order Picked Up By: 

1:53PMCTWi:JOHNS CREEK 

Ship DateOrder Date Carrier CTRII 
Order Delivered By: Rout£: 

08/11/22 I COUNTER I 08/25/22 
BinQTYQTY QTY UnitDescriptionPart Number IUM locationSHIP'DORD B.O 

716-1370 
WATERWAY 9in X 9in FRAME & GRTEA3 640-4790V 

Standard Terms: Account disputes must be reported to Credit Department within 60 days of 
invoice date. Past due accounts and Credit Card payments are not entitled to discounts. 
Amounts not paid by the Due Date bear interest at 18% per annum and all cost of collection, 
including attorney's fees, are the obligation of the customer. 

RECEIVED BY: 
PLEASE SIGN AND PRINT NAME IN BLACK INK 

PAYMENT RECEIVED 

Cash □Cb.eek OCreditCardO 

Number: 

Amount: 

Received By: 

1 of 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 Page 

51. 30 

Subtotal 
Discount/Fa 
Taxable Subtotal 
Tax 
Frei~ht 
Total 

Total 

153.90 

153.90 

153. 90 
11.54 

.00 
165.44 

CUSTOMER COPY 



----

PAGE#ACCOUNT#ACCOUNT NAME 

765150 1of 1Brandy Creek CddLOCALaQ 
PAYMEnT DUE DAtE81LLING PERIODINVOICE# 

FLORIDA October 20, 2022 Sep 1· Sep 30, 20220004ll24966 

UNAPPLIEOPREPAY TOTALAMOUNT DUE
(lnclud,d-ln amtc;fue}.(Mem<>lnfo) 

$0.00 $345.44$0,00 

FEDERAL IDBILLINGINQUlfilES/ADDRESSC~ANGESBILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS 

47•2390983Hl77-73B·7812 or smb@ccc.gannettcom 

Legal Entity: Gannell Media Corp.
Brandy Creek Cdd Tenns and Conditions: Past dua accounts are subject to Interest al the 

rate of 18% par annum or the maximum legill rate (whichever Is less).475 W. Town Pl. Ste.114 
Advertiser claims for a credll related lo rates lnco,reclly lnvo!Cild or paid

Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 musl ba submitted In writing lo Publisher within 30 days of the Invoice dale 
or the claim w\11 be waived, Any credit lowards future advertising mus! be

1'1•11111111I1,11,1 lob111111ln11l11111•11111II"I•1111111 •1•II• used wllhln 30 days of Issuance or the credit will be forfelled. 
All fut'lds payable In US doOara. 

□□□□ 76515 □□□□□□□□□□□□□□ 4924968 □□□ 3454467176 
Star.ting -111 October ad placementS Will be assessed· a monthly· creative processing fee·to cover fees associated with award 
wlnnlhg ad:d.slg~1 tQnlng, lmagrng,.and,slzlng_. Previous Accou11fNumber: MOH_Ju,rv 

Amount·oate DescrlpUon 

$276,069/1/22 Balance Forward 

.Pack11go Advsdlslng: 
Start-End Date- Order Number Description PO Number Package Cost 

9/12122 7746606 Brandy Creek COD - Septembar Meelltig $69,36 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN T!llS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

AMOUITT PAIP'PAYMENT DUE PATEACCO.I.INT NAMELOCAL1Q October 20, 2022Brandy Creek Cdd 

'INVOICE NUMBERAOCOUNTNU!,/IBERFLORIDA 
0004924968765150 

UNAPPLIED12D+·OAVS.90D)\YS60DAYS3QcDAY<SCURRENT . TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
PAYIIIEIITSPA&Tl)UEPASTDUE·PA&TllOEPAST DUEDOE 

$345.44$0.00$0.00$0.00$0.00$276.08$69.36 

TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARO PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Jnclud■ Account# & Invoice# on chick) 

□ VISA □ MASTERCARD □ DISCOVER □ AMEX 

CA Florida Holdings, LLC 
PO Box 631244 Card Number 

Cincinnati, OH 45263·1244 Exp Date I I CW Coda 

Slunature Date 

□□□□ 76515 □□□□□□□□□□□□□□ 4924968 □□□ 3454467176 

mailto:smb@ccc.gannettcom


LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Brandy Creek Cdd 
Brandy Creek Cdd 
475 WTown Place 
ROOM114 

SaintAugustine FL 32092 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF ST JOHNS 

The St Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published in St Johns 
County, Flatida; and of general clrcu!ation In St Johns County; and 
personal knowledge of the facts hereln state and that the notice 
hereto annexed was Published in said newspapers in the Issues 
dated or by publlcatlon on the newspaper's website, If authorized, 
on: 

09/1212022 

and that the fees charged are legal. 
Sworn to and l;lubscribed before on 09/12/2022 

My commision expires 

Publlcatlon Cost $69.36 

Order No: 7748606 # of Coples: 
Customer No: 765150 1 
PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVO[CE! 
Please do 1wl 1,se t/1/sflmnforpayme11t remitta11ce. 

' 
KATHLEEN ALLEN 

Notary public . 
t "'isconsmstate o .vv 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The regulor meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors of the Brandy Creek 
Community Development Dlstrlct. 
wHl be held on Wednesday, Septem~ 
ber 21, 2022 at 6~30 p,m, at the 
Phase II Amenity Center, 251 
Huffner Hill C1rcle, St. Augustfne, 
Florida 32092. The meeting is open 
to the public and will be conducted 
In accordc:ince with the provisions of 
Florida Low for Community Devel~ 
opment D[strlcts. A copy of the 
agenda for this meeting may be 
obtained from the District Mcmaser, 
at 475 West Town Place, Suite 1 l4, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (and
phone (904} 940-.5850). This meeting 
may be continued to a date, time, 
and place to be specified on the 
record rJf the meeting. There may
be occasions when one or more 
Supervisors wlll partlcJpate by tele
phone.
Any person requiring special accom
modcU!ons at this meeting because 
of a dlsabilitv or physical impair~ 
ment should contact the District 
Office at (904) 940-5850 at least two 
calendar days prior to the meeting.
If you are hearing or speech
impaired, please contact the FlorldCI · 
Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for 
aid ln contacting the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any action taken at these meetings
1s advised fhtlt person will need o 
record of the proceedings and that 
accordiMIY, the person may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings Is made, Including the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
such appool l.s to be based. 

James Oliver 
District Manager 

SAR 9/12/2022 7748606 

Page 1 of 1 



Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Special District Accountability Program 
FY 202212023 Special District Fee Invoice and Update Form 

Required by Sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code 

Invoice No.: 86687 I 1 I Date Invoiced: 10/03/2022 

Annual Fee: $175.00 I Late Fee: $0.00 I Received: $0.00 I Total Due, Postmarked bv 12/02/2022: $175.00 

STEP 1: Review the following information, make changes directly on the form, and sign and date: 

1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent's Name, and Registered Office Address: 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT ,f 
Brandy Creek Community Development District ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

Mr. Michael C. Eckert 

Kutak Rock LLP 

107 West College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Fl 32301 

2. Telephone: (850) 692-7300 

3.Fax: (850) 692-7319 

4.Email: Michael.Eckert@KutakRock.com 

5. Status: Independent 

6. Governing Body: Elected 

7. Website Address: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 

8. County(les): St. Johns 

9. Functlon(s): Community Development 

10. Boundary Map on FIie: 07/09/2003 

11. Creatlon Document on FIie: 07/09/2003 

12. Date Established: 06/17/2003 

13. Creation Method: Local Ordinance 

14. Local Governing Authority: St. Johns County 

15. Creation Document(s): County Ordinances 2003-53 and 2006-36 

16. Statutory Authority; Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes 
18. Revenue Source(s): Assessments 
19. Most Recent Update: 03/07/2022 

I do hereby certify that the Information above (chanQes noted If necessary) Is accurate and complete as of this date. __,, ---, I I 
Registered Agent's Signature: / >-·-" ~ Date / fJ /1 Z..2-

STEP 2: Pay the annual fee or certify ellglblllty for the zero fee: 

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee onllne by followlng the Instructions at www.FlortdaJobs.org/SpecialDlstrlctFee or by check 

payable to the Department of Economic Opportunity. 

b. Or, Certify Ellglblllty for the Zero Fee: By Initialing each of the following items. I, the above signed registered agent, do hereby 

certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, ALL of the following statements contained herein and on any attachments 

hereto are true, correct, complete, and made In good faith as of this date, I understand that any information I give may be verified. 

1.__ This special district and Its Certified Publlc Accountant determined the special dlstrtct is not a component unit of a local 

general-purpose government. 

2.__ This special district is in compliance with the reporting requirements of the Department of Financial Services. 

3.__ This special district reported $3,000 or less In annual revenues to the Department of Financial Services on Its Fiscal Year 

2020/2021 Annual Financial Report (If created since then, attach an Income statement verifying $3,000 or less in revenues). 

Department Use Only: Approved:__ Denied: __ Reason:_________________________ 

STEP 3: Make a copy of this form for your records. 

STEP 4: Mall this form and payment (If paying by check) to the Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget Management, 

107 E. Madison Street, MSC 120, Tallahassee, FL 323994124. Direct any questions to (850) 717-8430. 

www.FlortdaJobs.org/SpecialDlstrlctFee
www.BrandyCreekCDD.com
mailto:Michael.Eckert@KutakRock.com


PARCEL B 

ETM NO. 05-096-0tEngland-Thim) PARCEL MAP 
- -•mmczr,lnc. oAm 12-13-as= =~'"-~ARCHTE<;TSl----------------1---------1 
-. .- 14775 st. Ala1uat1n. Road BRANDY CREEK DRAWN 8Y: RCqgJ!E.T!..-...~ Jocbonvlllll, Florido 322511 
l:"'6.='ae Certfflcat• or ~hGrb:otl11n No.:2584 ST .JC>I-NS COUNTY:, R.ORl>A 

Phon11 No. (904 642-11110 SHEET NO. EXHIBIT 4Fm No. (9..) ,_,... COMMINTY oevaOPMENT DISTRICT 

ORDINANCE BOOK 'tO PAGE ;>;JO 



Ron Desantis Dane Eagle 
GOVERNOR SECRETARYDE'-' 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT ef 
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Special District Registered Agents 

From: Jack Gaskins Jr., Special District Accountability Program 

Date: October 3, 2022 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Annual State Fee and Update Requirements 

Postmarked or Online Payment Due Date is December 2, 2022 

This memorandum contains the guidance for complying with the annual state fee and update 
requirements using the enclosed Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Annual Special District Fee Invoice and Update 
document (enclosure), The state fee is $175 per special district, unless the special district certifies that~ 
is eligible for a zero fee. To avoid a $25 late fee, the payment must be postmarked or paid online by 
December 2, 2022. 

Special districts now have the option of paying the state fee by electronic check (Automated Clearing 
House Transfer), which allows a special district to transfer funds directly from its checking account to the 
Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO). As in the past, special districts may continue to pay the 
state fee using a Visa or MasterCard. All special districts are encouraged to pay the state fee online by 
visiting www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee and following the instructions. 

The Purpose of the Annual State Fee 

Chapter 189, Florida Statutes, the Uniform Special District Accountability Act (Act), assigns duties to the 
Special District Accountability Program administered by DEO, and requires DEO to annually collect a 
state fee from each special district to cover the costs of administering the Act. For more information, visit 
www.FloridaJobs.org/SDAP. 

The Purpose of Reviewing the Special District's Profile on the Enclosure 
The Act, along with Rule Chapter73C-24, Florida Administrative Code, requires each special district to 
maintain specific information with DEO and requires DEO to make that information available through the 
Official List ofSpecial Districts (www.FloridaJobs.org/OfficialList). The Florida Legislature, state agencies, 
and local government officials use that information to monitor special districts, coordinate activities, collect 
and compile financial and other information, and make informed policy decisions. It is important for each 
special district's registered agent to annually review the information in the enclosure, make any needed 
corrections or updates directly on the enclosure, and return it to DEO. 

Reminders 
Each newly created special district must have an official website containing specific information by the 
end of the first full fiscal year alter its creation. All other special districts should already have an official 
website. If the special district is required to have an official website and Its web address is not listed in the 
enclosure, the special district must provide It. The Florida Special District Handbook 
(www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictHandbook) provides detailed information about the website 
requirement along with general operating requirements. DEO encourages all special district staff and 
governing body members to review this handbook to help ensure compliance with state requirements. 

(TURN OVER FOR INSTRUCTIONS) 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity I Caldwell Building 1107 E. Madison Street ITallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 245.7105 Iwww.FloridaJobs.org Iwww.Twitter.com/FLDEO Iwww.Facebook.com/FLDEO 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to indfviduals with 
disabilities. AU voice telephone numbers on thls document may be reached by persons using TTYITTD equipment via 

the Florida Relay Seivice at 711. 

www.Facebook.com/FLDEO
www.Twitter.com/FLDEO
www.FloridaJobs.org
www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictHandbook
www.FloridaJobs.org/OfficialList
www.FloridaJobs.org/SDAP
www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee


Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Annual State Fee and Update Requirements 
October 3, 2022 

Page 2 of2 

Complying with the Annual State Fee and Update Requirements 

Complete the following in time for the state fee to be postmarked or paid online by December 2, 2022. 

STEP 1: Review the special district's profile (enclosed): 
□ Make any needed changes directly on the enclosure by striking through the outdated or incorrect 

information and writing in the new or correct information. 
D Complete any missing information. 
D Email or mail to DEO a boundary map and / or creation document, if not on file (see addresses 

below). 

□ Sign and date where indicated. 
□ Make a copy for your records. 

STEP 2: Pay the $175 state fee or certify eligibility for the zero fee and submit the following: 

• Paying online with a Visa or MasterCard or by electronic check: 

□ Visit www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistriciFee and follow the instructions- it's fast, free, and 
convenient. 

□ Write "Paid Online" on the enclosure and email tt or mail it to DEO (see addresses below). 

• Paying by check: 
□ Prepare a check payable to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
□ Enter the invoice number in the memo field. 
□ Mail the check and the completed enclosure to the address below, ensuring the post-mark date is 

on or before December 2, 2022. 
D If it is not possible to include the check with the enclosure, write on the enclosure ucheck being 

mailed separately" and email or mail the enclosure to DEO (see addresses below). 

• Qualifying for the zero fee (only if the special district meets all three statements in the Zero 
Annual Fee Certification Section): 
□ Certify eligibility by initialing each statement. 
□ Email or mail the completed enclosure to DEO (see addresses below). 

Mailing Address: 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
Bureau of Budget Management 
107 East Madison Street, MSC-120 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4124 

Website address for paying online, downloading a duplicate enclosure and I or DEO's W-9 Form: 

www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistrictFee 

Questions: 

Contact Jack Gaskins at SpecialDistlicts@DEO.MyFlorida.com or 850-717-8430. 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity I Caldwell Building 1107 E. Madison Street ITallahassee, FL 32399 
{850) 245.7105 Iwww.FloridaJobs.org Iwww.Twitter.com/FLDEO \ www.Facebook.com/FLOEO 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and seivice are available upon request to individuals with 
disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via 

the Florida Relay Service at 711. 

8 

www.Facebook.com/FLOEO
www.Twitter.com/FLDEO
www.FloridaJobs.org
mailto:SpecialDistlicts@DEO.MyFlorida.com
www.FloridaJobs.org/SpecialDistriciFee


.FlatldaHll}h Speed lntwnet 
1311 Bedford Drive 
Melbourne, FL 32940 US 
(321) 205-1100 
qb@flhsl.com 
http://flhsl.com 

INVOICE 
.BJLLIO 
Jim Masters 
Brandy Creek CDD 
251 Huffner Hill Clrole 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

JNVOICE # 119522 
nAI.E 10/23/2022 

l>UEllAIE 10/23/2022 
I.ERMS Due on receipt 

DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT 

09/23/2022 Balance Forward 125.00 

Other payments and credits after 09/23/2022 through 10/22/2022 ·125.00 

10/23/2022 Other Invoices from this date 0.00 

New charges (details betcw) 125.00 

Total Amount Due 125.00 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Note 0 0.00 0.00 
.,.NOTE*"' 

John's Creek Phase 2 Community Room 251 
Huffner HIii Circle. 
Commereiallntemet.senitce 125.00 125.00 
Commercial Internet Serllce - upgraded and 
ports opened for CCTV - static IP 

TOTALOFNEW 
CHARGES 
BALANCE DUE 

Use of service subJecl to Tanna and Cond'Jtions found al: FLHSJ.oom fTaxable Rama are subject to sales or CST tax. SM flhsl.com/lerms/tax/ 
fortaxratea 

https://flhsl.com/lerms/tax
http://flhsl.com
mailto:qb@flhsl.com


BRANDY CREEK CDD 

Officer's Name SSN Officer's Department 
Lauren LeDoux 
177 Orient Dr. 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
(904 )392-8288 

On file ST. JOHNS CO. SO 

Day Date Start 
Time 

End 
Time 

Hours 
Worked 

Sheriff's Office Report# 

Saturday 10/1 5 10 5 SJSO22CAD219839 
Friday 10/28 545 1115 5.5 SJSO22CAD240985 
Sunday 10/30 8 1020 2.5 SJSO22CAD242495 
Monday 10/31 820 1020p 2 SJSO22CAD243419 

Total: ]15 

TOTAL HOURS: 15 HOURS AT $55.00 AN HOU 
TOTAL: 825.00 

2-°I \.o (__.., 

I • :>2-<:> -S-7"2.- ,yo. "31./~7:0 

ACTIVITY 
Citations: Parking Tickets: 
Warnings: Field Contacts: 
Arrests: Reports: 



10/1 5-1Op Saturday-First beautiful fall day 
Phase 1 
Quite busy upon arrival. There was a father/son inside the pool area, the sign was no longer present on the fence. They left at 6ish and no one else was seen going in or out. There were 
many juveniles who approached the gate but after looking back at me walked away. I requested a resident to move their bike to the bike rack upon going to the gym. There were several 
vehicles that would pull into the parking lot and fully circle out. All oftheir tags came back to other locations not Johns Creek. 

Phase 2 
The greenspaces were busy upon first drive by. The Pool still had its closure sign on it. I walked through the pool patio area and found no one inside. The doors were found secures and 
the front gate was open. It doesn't exactly close when you let go, I am sure that is from past damage and the new repairs. The courts were full ofkids from the neighborhood. There were 
no vehicles in the parking lot upon inspection ofthe property. 

10/28 Halloween weekend/FL GA Weekend 545-1115p 

~ 
Upon arrival it was still lightly raining as the newest of cold fronts push through the area. The gym had a few residents in and out ofit. There were a group ofyoung men playing 
football in the parking lot which was empty. They left shortly after I arrived. I checked the area to fmd no one outside or within the pool patio area. Bathrooms were found clear ofany 
and all residents/guest. 

Phase 2 
Upon arrival the area was quiet, still lightly raining and for the most park empty. There was a car that belonged to a nearby neighbor parked within the parking Jot. As well as a gathering 
nearby, maybe a Halloween party or a birthday party .... It had no issues and cleared out by 9pm. 

AFTER a check ofthe pool patio area, I found two doors to the party room unsecured. One was the middle entry doors and the other was the set closes to the grill. I checked all the stalls 
and patio are. All residents and guest were gone for the day. 

Made several passes in the neighborhood and saw lots of residents walking the neighborhood looking at the lights/decor. It was a very breezy evening. 

I 0/30 Sunday 8- I 030p Making sure no tomfoolery was happening the day before the dead comes out. 
Phase 1 
Upon arrival, I observed a lime green vehicle parked horizontally over parking spaces in the rear ofthe parking lot blaring music. I pulled up next to it hit the lights and the music 
stopped. The driver rolled their window down and I asked what they were doing, and if they resided within the neighborhood. Unknown if the driver had just come out ofthe gym or 
not. He apologized and stated he lived just down the road. Upon Tlilliling the tag, he was found to be a resident He left after I pulled around. The gym was empty as was all the other 
amenities. A pair of eye glasses was found on a table out in the middle of the breeze way. They were moved to the bar top next to the office. 

I drove the neighborhood making sure no egging or TP was occurring. There were several people out walking around past 9pm, I had assumed they were out looking at decorations of 
neighbors houses. 

Phasel 
Upon arrival there was a black vehicle with a dome light on. I observed what appeared to be a white driver unknown iffemale or male and the passenger side door ajar with a black male 
wearing no shirt brushing stuff offhis seat. I ran the tag which retuned to a hertz rental vehicle. The vehicle was loaded into the original call. I did not get time to make contact with the 
driver or passenger as they were leaving as I opened my door. Up to no good is what I imagined. The pool patio gate was open. there was a soda bottle on a table inside the pool area. I 
discarded the trash and checked the party room and rest rooms. No other subjects were observed within the area. All party room doors were found to be secured this evening. No drug 
smell was found in the area from where the vehicle was parked. 



A key card on blue/green ribbon was found in the area where lost and found items go. I will place it into the mailbox by phase one office. I have enough issues with keycards being in 
control by non-residents, so this one will be returned to the office. 

10/31 Monday 820-1020p Halloween- Making sure residents and guest are behaving themselves 
Phase l 
Upon arrival the parking lot was packed, as were most of the roadways still with families and trick or treaters. I checked the pool patio/pool area/ladies restroom and the gym area. All 
areas found to be clear of guest/residents. 
I looked back into the field area and park spaces. There were kids still out on the playground but they were exiting as I was checking the area. 

Pbase2 
Upon arrival the playground was full ofkids running around, the parking lot was full. I checked the pool patio/pool area/party room/and the bathrooms. All areas were found empty and 
secured. The pool patio had wet splotches leading to the gate so at some point before I pulled in someone/people were in the pool. All the roadways had cars parked along the shoulders. 
I spoke with a few of the residents who stated this evening was packed and they had a great crowd. I know from others that some neighborhoods had very little in the area. 

The area was cleared out by 9 ish. I drove around making sure kids weren't out TP~ing residents properties, egging house/vehicles, or ding dong ditching. 

Last but not least- Christmas is coming! There were two houses with decorations already being put up on Halloween! 



Invoice Date 11/1/2022 

Invoice# 131295610655 

Due Date 
PO# 

INet20 
11/21/2022 

BIIITo ShlpTo 
Brandy c ...ek CDD NP dept
Brandy CIBek COD 
224 John's Creek Parkway
St AugusHne FL 32092 

Brandy Creek CDD 
224 John's Creek Parkway
St Augustine FL 32092 

Item ID Description Qty Units Amount 
WM-CHEM-FLAT 

WM Surcharge 

Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

WM Surcharge 

>~\ t, 
.51-Z..DO,\ I':)l.,v 

1 

1 

~lo-

ea 

ea 

vbD 

1,031.25 

82.50 

\Q-2-1-'22.. 

---i ,'"'""- ll'f)m:,,~ 

Remittance Sllp 

customer 
13BRA026 

lnwlca# 
131295610866 

U11111111111 1111111111111 
131295610655 

~ 
Amount Dua 
AmauntPaid 

Make Checks PayableTo 
Poolsunl 
P0Bax56372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

$1,113.75 

https://1,113.75


Putting 011 Pressure, INC, 
904·50t•o~qo 

rm-~lll>il$<11\Walillt9ol'O=~"'J 

FROM: 
Putting On Pressure) Inc. 
3750 Wlnlerhawk Court 
St. Augustine, Fl, 32086 
Email: puttlngonpressure@gmail.com 
Phone: (904)501-0440 

TO: 
Brandy Creek CCO 
Attn: Jim Masters 
224 John's Creek Parkway 
st AugusUne, Fl, 32092 
Phone: (9fi4).7:t6.-1370 

JOB: 
Job for Estimate #EST-000614 

# Services 

1 Johns Creek Entry Monuments and 
Sidewalks Wash. 

2 Johns Creek Entry Monuments Seal 

Dale Issued: 
Date Due: 

Type: 
Work Order#: 

Check Payable To: 
Balance Due: 

JOB LOCATION: 
Brandy Creek CCD 
224 John's Creek Parkway 
St Augustine, FL, 32092 
Phone: (904) 716-1370 

Qty Price Discount 

1.00 $750.00 $0.00 

365.00 $5.00 $0.00 

Seal With Deco 20 Clear Penltrallng Hydrophobic Sealer 

385 llneal ft @ $5 per lineal ft 

INVOICE 
# INV-000481 

Oct 17, 2022 

Due on Receipt 
Total Due 

WO-000544 
Putting On Pressure, Inc. 

$2,575.00 

Tax Total 

No Tax $750,00 

No Tax $1,825.00 

Subtotal 

https://1,825.00
https://2,575.00
mailto:puttlngonpressure@gmail.com


nstaples 

Order# 7362062459 
Order placed: August 01, 2022 

Accounting Information Billing address 

Budget Center 475 WEST TOWN PL 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice # 3514498968 

INVOICE ISSUED 

ltems(s) Shipped 

Item# Item Description 

24388084 HP 962XL/962 Black High Yield and Cyan/Magenta/Yellow Standard Yield 

Ink Cartridge, 4/Pack (3JB34AN#140) 

Method of payment 

Invoiced - $103.99 

Invoice # 3514427489 

INVOICE ISSUED 

ltems(s) Shipped 

Item# Item Description 

482491 BIC Wile-Out EZ Correct Correction Tape, White. 2/Pack (50592) 

1545022 Sharpie Extreme Permanent Markers. Fine Tip, Black, 4/Pack (1927436) 

112680 Staples Economy Rubber Band, #33. l/4 lb. Resealable Bag, 205/Pack 

(28617-CC) 

Method of payment 

Invoiced - $15.42 

Shipping address 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 

JENNIFER MEADOWS 

224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Price Quantity 

$103.99 1 

Merchandise Total: 

Total Invoiced: 

Price Quantity 

$3.99 l 

$4.94 1 

$6.49 l 

Merchandise Total: 

Total Invoiced: 

Subtotal 

$103.99 

$103.99 

$103.99 

Subtotal 

$3.99 

$4.94 

$6.49 

$15.42 

$15.42 

1
.--7:;.-z..o , 'r)z,oo. 5'C)GdJ 

--::,1..A v 



nstaples. -
BIil to: 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
BRANDY CREEK COD 
475 WEST TOWN PL 
SAJNT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Statement ofAccount 

08032022 09022022 

08022022 09012022 

8067112641 

8067104084 

35144a8968 

3514427489 

7362062459 

7362062459 

000 

000 

.00 

,00 

103,99 

15.42 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

,00 

TOTALS .00 11S.41 .00 .00 .00 

Remit to: PO BOX 105748ATLANTA GA 30348-5748 

Make checks payable to STAPLES Federal 10 #: 04-3390816 

For billing Inquiries call 888-753--4103 

staples 

1001 s60-0003223.oobooo3 of ooootio4:co1-li1.3i 99. Illllll lllll 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

https://ooootio4:co1-li1.3i


Taylnriree-Sellltces.Jnc. Jm,ruce
4600AveB 
SI. Augustine, FL 32095 US 
+1 9046922008 
taylortreeservlceslnc@gmall.com 

BILI.TO 
Brandy Creek CDC 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
Jacksonville, FL 32092 

: INVOICE# DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 
-- ·-·-----·- -----·--·---

16280 10/27/2022 jff,200.00 --- . 10/27/2022 Due on receipt 

·=sc=o=p=e___ ·----- ·· --- ··---·- - · aTY RATE AMOUNT 

Dropped 2 trees In !he preserve near West American Eagle Drive, dropped 11ree In 1 
, common an,_a nearJh.Qrn Hallmv_Qt, ![ropped g_treesJ~_l?'!'!'.erve off Huffn."'rJ:li!I Clrcl<! _ 

BALANCE DUE 

1,200.00 1,200.00 

Our mailing address recently changed, please make changes to our vendor Information and please use 
mailing address above. New malling address Is 

4600 Ave B, St. Augustine, FL 32095. 

https://jff,200.00
mailto:taylortreeservlceslnc@gmall.com


MAKECHEGKPAVABIPIO· 

t».~ ~~-tt.~~ 
- ""~""~""--.. 

Po Box20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

D Plewoclwd<iYatltlieube/DY.•/$fnt;onadandlndk:a/JJchsr,gaonrol(e{Sasit/8 

BRANDY CREEK COO-JOHNS CREEK 
JIM MASTERS 
224 JOHNS CREB< PARKWAY Pkwy 
ST. AUGUSTINE, R. 32092 

00000000022737001000000002124300000008540046 

PLEASE FILL our BELOW IF PAYING BYCRHJrTCARD 

~~~J ■'1 
CARDHUP.'!BER EXP.DATE 

SIGHATUIU: ,\MOUNT PAJO 

AGGQHNTNUMHfB 

709617 
nAUi 
10/26/2022 

BALANCE 

$854.00 

The Lake Doctors 
Po Box20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

Please Return this portion with your payment 

PO#Invoice 1686293. I 
:========================! 

Desalptk)n 

EK PKWY, ST AUGUfflNE, FL Sf. AUGUfflNE, FL 32092 

Wab!r Management - Monthly 

Quantity Amount 

$854,00 

Tax Total 

$0.00 $854.00 

uJ.Q_ ~ cof:' M ~~e_6) -\;-t;~ {)_/\Q_ 
\ q (:_, 

I . ~LA). s 7 "'2-00• Lflc8 

Credits 

Adjustment 

A 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$854.00 

E 

Account# 709617 Uc#: 



M&Kf CHECK PAY'AAI EIQ• 

'1"t . 

»n,...'<\L""""''·""'·. -= ..~ 
PoBox 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

□ P/en(JCMC/rlfllddte#/Wbivlalncormctsndfndit:8/scfrBflgBMteWfffsfde 

BRANDY CREEK CDD-JOHNS CREEK 
JIM MASTERS 
224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY Pkwy 
ST. AUGUSTINE, R. 32092 

00000000022737001000000003051300000008540049 

PLEA SE FIU aur BELOW IF PAYING BYCRfOJT CARD 

CARO!WMBER 

SIGnATURE AMOUNTPAIO 

ACOOlJNTNUMBER DAI€ BALANCE 

709617 10/26/2022 $854.80 

The Lake Doctors 
Po Box20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

Please Return this portion with your payment 

·1 
PO#Invoice 30513B 

;:===========================~ 
Date Desaiptlon Quantity Amount Tax Total 

JOHNS CREEK PKWY, ST AUGllmNE, FL ST. AUGUmNE, FL 32092 

9/1{2022 W-Management• Monthly $854,00 $0.00 $854,00 

l qc_, 
Please remit payment for this month's lnvotce. 

\ I '"?<--0 .tJ"lW0- 4lD~U 

Credits $0.00 

Adjustment $0.00 

AMOUNT DUE 

I $854.00 

Account# 709617 Lie#: 



50 

U.S. MULCHING • JACKSONVILLE 

409 Queen Anne Court 
St.Augustine, FL 32092 

Brandy Creek CDD 
224 John"s Creek Pkwy 
st Augustine, FL 32092 
Jim Masters 

Jacksonville 

INVOICE NUMBER 
INVOICE DAlE 
Reference Code 

TERMS 

INVOICE 

1989 
October 21, 2022 

Net20 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNITPRJCE AMOUNT 

install Gold: Holiday refresh (Oct) $44.00 $2,200.00 

\0~'2\-2...'2_ 

'-.,\ ; /\I\. .N\\/\'%.~~ 

$2,200.00SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO: 
Javi Sowers 
(904) 422-5927 
oman: usmulchlngjax@bellsouth.net 
W\W,.µsmulghingjax.com 

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 
U.S. Mulching 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS/ 

https://2,200.00
https://2,200.00


PAGE: 1 

ISTATEMENT I 
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST CLOSING DATE: 10/31/22 

SUITE 101 DUE DATE 11/30/22 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 ACCT: 10065 

(904) 217-3324 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS CREEK 

224 JOHNS CREEK PARKWAY 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

I, ,11, nl,lllml,lnnl,lnllnllml,,11,lnllml 

CLOSING 

DATE 10/31/22 

DUE DATE: 11/30/22 

CRONIN ACE HARDWAR 

BRANDY CREEK/JOHNS 

ACCOUNT : 10065 

PLEASE OETACH ANO RETURN 

REMITTANCE STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

CREDIT REFERENCE AMOUNTDATE REFERENC ST C DESCRIPTION DEBIT 

10/ 1/22 
10/ 5/22 

10/10/22 
10/18/22 
10/26/22 

10/27/22 
10/28/22 

10/31/22 

Th nk you for your business! 

PREV BALANCE 186.55 

!68214 
6204 

6217 
6232 
6250 

6251 
6253 

I76693 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l 

P 

l 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

P 

PAYMENT 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT 

- THANK 

- THANK 

YOU 

YOU 

15.80 
9.47 

16. 72 

10.94 

13. 49 
19.79 

62.06 

149.76 

NEW BALANCE 60.94 

PREV BAL 186.55 

I68214 -62.06 
6204 15. 80 
6217 9.47 
6232 16. 72 

6250 10.94 

6251 13 .49 
6253 19.79 

I76693 -149,76 

over 90over 60CURRENT current over 30 

o.oo0.00 0.00 0.0060.94 
NEW BA 60,94 

TERMS: NET EOM 

10065 Transaction codes AMOUNT PAID 

A - Adjustment c - credit I - Invoice 
s - Balance Forward F - Finance charge P - Payment 

This statement coVl!rs lraru;acilons on your ac:oo<mt for 1h11 period ending on !he date above. Cha.yes, paymanb,I, and ctadtts receN!ld aflar 1h11 above dalB \1JIU ba shown on your nmd stalelTlllnL 



POST PAGE FOR THE STATEMENT REPORT (RSM) FOR CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 

NUMBER OF STATEMENTS 

TOTAL STATEMENT BALANCE: 

DATE OF REQUEST: 

TIME OF REQUEST: 

TERMINAL ID 

USER ID 

11/ 4/22 

14:10:54 

566 

ACW 

START DATE 

CLOSING DATE 

PRINTER 

OPTIONS 

# STMT ALIGN 

10/ 1/22 

10/31/22 

0091 

coos 

COPIES 

DISC CUTOFF 

1 

DISCOUNT DATE 

CUSTOMER NAME 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

JOB NUMBER 

ZIP CODE 

FROM 

10065 

ACCOUNT 

BAL METHOD 

TERMS CODE 

CODES 

1 

60.94 

TO 

10065 

999 

EXCLUSION 

NNNN 

N 

N 

OPTIONS 

A 

C 

D 

E 

G 

H 

= 

= 

I 

J 

K 

L 

M 

N 

0 

p 

Q 

R 

s 

T 

U 

V 

W 

X 

Y 

Z 

DEFINED: 

INCLUDE ACTIVE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

INCLUDE CREDIT BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

SUPPRESS DELETED TRANSACTIONS 

EXTEND INVOICE/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

SUPPRESS AGED TOTALS 

AGE UNAPPLIED CREDITS FOR OPEN ITEM ACCOUNTS 

BASED ON DUE DATE 

REPRINT INVOICES/CREDITS FROM QUICKRECALL 

SUPPRESS STATEMENT POST PAGE 

PRINT RX INFORMATION 

INCLUDE PREVIOUS MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM 

CUSTOMER DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

INCLUDE MTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

NEW PAGE AFTER EACH INV/CREDIT (QUICKRECALL) 

SUPPRESS PAID OPEN ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MONTH 

PRINT PAST DUE BALANCE ACCOUNTS ONLY 

PRINT DUE DATE AFTER UNPAID INVOICES 

SUPPRESS REVOLVING CREDIT LIMIT 

PRINT ALPHABETICALLY BY SORT NAME 

PRINT STATEMENT POST PAGE ONLY 

COMBINE JOBS IN DATE ORDER 

PRINT IN ZIP CODE ORDER 

INCLUDE YTD PURCHASE SUMMARY FROM CUSTOMER 

DEPARTMENT HISTORY 

SUPPRESS TERMS DISC FOR PAST DUE ACCOUNTS 

PRINT FINANCE CHARGES YTD 

INCLUDE ZERO BALANCE ACCOUNTS 

STMT MESSAGE Thank you for your business! 



THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT 
CRONIN ACE HARDI/ARE 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 IJ[S/ 
SUITE 101 

SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 
(904) 217-3324 

10/18/22 12 ;42PM Mf '.)55 SALL 
IW64 I ~ 6,:i9 EA N
I IME-RUST RcMOVR2801 CLR 6,59
8107740 1 EA ll.99£AN
FIX-A-FLAr TIRESEAL 1601 11.99 

SUB· fOTAl:$ 18.58 TAX: $ .ooOISCOUNl: -l.U6 TOfilL: $ 16.72CHARG, AMT: 16, 72 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 
PHONE: (9045 217-3324 

PAGE NO 1 

2-3649 

CUST # 
TERMS: 

10065 
NET EOM 

INV # 
DATE 
CLERK: 
TERM# 

006232/1 
10/18/22 
MT 
555 

TIME :12:42 
*************** 
* INVOICE * 
*************** 

rota 1 Items, 2 

Ill llllllllllllllll/11111111111111 
==» ,IRNL#I73238 INV# 6232/1 <<:;:::

CUST NO: 10065 
Customer Copy 

YOU SAVED $ 1.86 BY SHOPPlMG AT 
CRONIN ACE HARDIJARE 

H*f****.!::~**:tt:j;4:'f*******'f:J,:.J::f4*1:'ll:f.:H*·t~-·H 
Tel I us about your experience today and 

Enl:er to win a $50 Ace gift card! 
!f.':t:f.t.t-t::f.Jf;***:1:*~~::)·*****f'*:t:•t***********~:*** 

To participate: 
* Vfair TalkTo ..!ceHard,we.com 

Tl1is survey invitation is val id 
for 72 hours 

< Store u 16059 
* Survey approximi1tely 5 mtnutes 

No pu 1·chase necessary, 
Must be 18 or older to 
enter sweepstakes. Void 
,1here ProhibHed. See r1i'les 
at: Ta lkTo, Aceflard,iare.com 

PRICELPER 
IME-RUST REMOVRZ80Z CLR 

DESCRIPTION 
.59 /EA 

IX-A-FLAT TIRESEAL 160Z 11. 99 /EA 

tD·-tl-cc_ 

** AMOUNT CHARGED 16.72 TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUB-TOTAL 
DISCOUNT 
TAX AMOUNT 

(JIM MASTERS TOTAL INVOICE 

' I 
I 

~ 
' 
' 
' 

EXTENSION 
6.59 N 

11. 99 N 

0.00 
18.58 
18.58 

1. 86 

r ,·1 

I 

https://Aceflard,iare.com
https://ceHard,we.com


1 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE PAGE NO 

TH.INK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT 
CROIHII ACE HARD\'IARE 

2oA:1 COUN1 'I ROe,I) 21[1 wrnr 
SUHE 101 

Si\!IH ,Jiii!MS, fl 32':59 
(9011) 217-3324 

5(13 SALElll/2b/22 11:13AM Ml 

56 :, lA ,75 EA tN 
3,75MiSC. fAoT[NWS 

1~2ro1 l EA 7.99EAN 
7.99SPr1YPNT ZX SAi DK WALNUT 

SliB·TDfAI :$ 
DEiCOU1,lf: 

11.74 YAX:$ 
.80 TOT;\L: $ 

,00 
]0,94 

CHARl.E AMI: \Q,9lJ 

Total Items: G 

II! 11111111! 11111111\IIIIIIII II Ill 

==» JRNLil75341 ltlVJI 6250/1 «== 
CUS T liO: H)065 

Gu:;tomei· Copy 

YOU SAVEfl $ . 8•J llY :.iHOPPING AT 
CRDNl NA•:E HARllWAI/E 

M:.i, ·4;f,.f.:\..l,i: t ,;..f ,j; t:t+-l;:\ ..i.j-:,j..;1.4,+,t:,I ;i::j;.t,:f, \:;j..(; Jqq:-f.i:;J.,r 

Te 11 us dbnut yoi.11'" experience today and 
Enter to win a $50 ,~ce gHl card! 

·/.~-Hl;\,-~ H ~*+1-t:r.,a+ H-/:+ "tH-l-l-'Hf;j;,i:.!,,1...1.n:µi;+ 

lo parlir:iµate: 
, Visit Tall<lo.AceHardware.com 

* This SU(VC:/ \itVitcrt ion is \Jal \d 
ror· 72 lillut':5 

* Sture # 160!jq 
.t. Survey dPP!'mdmate ]y 5 minutus 

No purc.1'1ase rn:cessa1'Y-
Mus1 b~ 18 lir old~~r to 
enter sweepslakes. Vciid 
111here prohibited. See rule~; 
at: Talkfo.Ac:aHard1,,a111,co111 

2843 COUNTY ROAD 210 WEST 
SUITE 101 

SAINT JOHNS FL 32259 
PHONE: (904J 217-3324 

CUST # 10065 INV # 006250/1 
TERMS: NET EOM DATE : 10/26/22 

CLERK: MT 
649 TERM# 553 

TIME :11:13 
*************** 
* INVOICE * 
*************** 

SUG.PRICE PRICE/PERDESCRIPTION EXTENSION 
.75 .!:)/_EA 3. I 5*N 

PNT 2X SAT DK WALNUT 
. FASTENERS 

7.99 7.99 /EA 7.99 N 

! 

0.00 
NON-TAXABLE 

½OUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 10.94 TAXABLE 
11. 74 

SUB-TOTAL 11. 74 
DISCOUNT 0.80 
TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

(JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 1 n a a 

,. 

https://Tall<lo.AceHardware.com


1 

,,, 

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT 
CROHHI ACE HARDWARE 

284:l COUHI\' ROAD 210 11ES1 
surn: 101 

SAIN\ JOHNS. FL 32259 
(90'1) ?17 3:l?.4 

10/27/21 9: 19AM .JUB 55:; SALE 

'.i0U4688 1 EA 14.99 l:A N 
r,ABLEIIE 11"75#Bl.l( IOOPK 14.99 

sue TOlAU: 14.99 TAX: $ ,00 
IHSCUIINI: · 1.5tl ·101AI: $ 13.49 

CHAIM AMT: IJ .-1,1 

Total items: 

Ill llllllllillllllllIll Ill II Ill Ill 
==» JRNL#I75571 INV# 67.51/1 «== 

le/ST NO: 1U065 
Custcrner r-ui.iv 

YOU SAVED$ 1.50 BY SHOPP!Nli Al 
r,110Nl MAl:f. HARCMA11E 

~:.-~+++ ~.f: H; 1.:f ft;J.:-t.~:~ i '~H./'t*-f:\:*.~1::f'.:i:,t:~.ff-*~:,f'.* 

Jell us 1,boul y11,11 experience today and 
Enter lo v1in ,1 $50 Ace. gift card! 

*•n;\;i .p:(:~:~:~-l'-t,i, ,f ,r l· t f 1-¥:+-t~:.\:.:!·:t-:.t.;!;*·**:l:-l;;t:i*.\::j;~: 

To participate; 
• Vis It lii lkTo .AceHanJf,are .com 

f lhis s.urvey invHation is valid 
for 72 hours 

* Store # ltiOo9 
-~ Sui voy c1µpro1dmately 5 minutes 

lfo 11t1rchas11 nt3ces~at i. 
Musl 1,e 18 or older to 
en~F.lr sweeu~;takes. Void 
1,l1"1ere }1roh.itii led. See rules 
al, TillkTo.l,ceHardware .,:01n 

RlaCeTVed- By 

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 
2843 COUNTY RO.AD 210 WEST 

SUITE 101 
SAINT JOHNS, FL 32259 
PHONE: (904) 217-3324 

EK CUST # 10065 
y TERMS: NET EOM 

92-3649 

PAGE NO 

INV # 006251/1
DATE 10/27/22 
CLERK: JDB 
TERM# 553 

TIME: 9:19 
*************** 
* INVOICE * 
*************** 

SUG.PRICEDESCRIPTION PRICE/PER EXTENSION 
CABLETIE 11"7c,JfBLK lUUPK 14. :i9 14.:i:i /EA 14.99 N 

i 
! 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO ACCOUNT** 13.49 TAXABLE 0.00 
NON-TAXABLE 14.99 
SUB-TOTAL 14.99 
DISCOUNT 1. 50 
TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

1 ".l a o (JIM MASTERS ) TOTAL INVOICE 

,. 

' ' 



Thank you for your business! 

FLORIDA TAX SEARCH, INC 

8710 Hunters Creek Dr. South 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

INVOICE 
Date: November 16, 2022 

INVOICE#D5 
For: Band - Concert 

Bill To: 

Brandy Creek CDD 
224 Johns Creek Parkway 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Line Total 
-------·· ---
· North of 40 band performance for Johns Creek Neighborhood 11 /19 $700.00 

--)------

----s.•--

-Mv__f5 \Q_ E~~~"~ \ ~~\ d 
I__ l :- \9.:: 2-£ 

Total $700_00 

ACH payments: Jax Federal Credit Union, ABA# 263079234, Account #87549 
Florida Tax Search, Inc., FEI #59-3219212 

132 •57z 1-l'd 
3tl 



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Brandy Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice #: 
Invoice Date: 

Due Date: 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

292 
11/1122 
11 /1 /22 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Management Fees - November 2022 I 3i ·5/3 · 3') 4,427.33 4,427.33 
Information Technology- November 2022 I ·JI ·5)3• 35'I 120.83 120.83 
Office Supplies /·31-513, 51 0.54 0.54 

Postage /-31-513- '12 ' 38.12 38.12 

Copies 1-:;r-513- i1z5 9.75 9.75 
Telephone , . 31 513 '11 38.16 38.16 

30 

NO\/ 0 3 

Total $4,634.73 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,634.73 

https://4,634.73
https://4,634.73


Grau and Associates 
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280 

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823 

Brandy Creek Community Development District 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Invoice No. 23289 
Date 11/08/2022 

SERVICE AMOUNT 

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2015 FYE 9/30/2022 
Arbitrage $___,,6"'o""o."'o""o 

Subtotal: 600.00 

Total 600.00 

Current Amount Due 

NOV O 8 2022 

0 - 30 31-60 61-90 91-120 Over 120 Balance 
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

www.graucpa.com


KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

November 9, 2022 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Brandy Creek CDD 
GMS - North Florida 
Suite 114 
475 W. Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 3 2092 

Check Remit To: 
Kulak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kulak Rock LLP 
AIC # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3138032 
Client Matter No. 3323-1 

,By 

Invoice No. 3138032 
3323-1 

Re: Brandy Creek CDD-General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

10/11/22 M. Eckert 0.10 36.00 

10/11/22 K. Haber 2.40 540.00 
10/15/22 M. Eckert 0.70 252.00 

10/18/22 M. Eckert 0.20 72.00 

10/18/22 K. Haber 247.50 

10/18/22 D. Wilbourn 0.70 105.00 

10/19/22 M. Eckert 0.20 72.00 

10/19/22 K. Haber 0.20 45.00 

Review and complete DEO 
registration form 
Prepare real estate due diligence 
Research property ownership 
including Tract T-13; conduct real 
property due diligence 
Prepare supervisor vacancy 
resolution 
Review recorded deeds and 
easements and update property due 
diligence 
Prepare resolution declaring board 
vacancies; confer with Hancock 
regarding boundary map 
Research updated boundary map for 
Department of Economic 
Opportunity; confer with Oliver 
regarding vacancy resolution 
Review correspondence from Oliver; 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
Brandy Creek CDD 
November 9, 2022 
Client Matter No. 3323-1 
Invoice No. 3138032 
Page 2 

revise property 
research 

due diligence 

10/24/22 

10/25/22 

10/26/22 

10/27/22 

10/28/22 

K. Haber 

M. Eckert 

M. Eckert 

M. Eckert 

M. Eckert 

0.10 

0.20 

0.10 

0.50 

0.30 

22.50 

72.00 

36.00 

180.00 

108.00 

Correspondence with Oliver 
regarding meeting agenda 
Prepare revised suspension and 
disciplinary rule 
Confer with Meadows regarding 
liquor insurance 
Review draft minutes and provide 
comments; distribute new draft 
suspension policy 
Prepare records retention 
memorandum and resolution; 
prepare surplus property 
memorandum and resolution 

10/28/22 

10/31/22 

D. Wilbourn 

D. Wilbourn 

0.40 

0.10 

60.00 

15.00 

Prepare memorandum and resolution 
regarding amendment to records 
retention policy 
Disseminate records retention policy 
memo and resolution 

TOTAL HOURS 7.30 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,863.00 

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $1,863.00 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

November 9, 2022 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3138034 
Client Matter No. 3323-3 

Brandy Creek CDD 

\/ 0 !-J 

GMS - North Florida ) 31-513·3'5 
Suite 114 ]72--
475 W. Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3138034 

3323-3 

Re: FPL Eminent Domain 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

10/06/22 M. Eckert 0.50 180.00 Prepare for and participate in call on 
eminent domain matter 

TOTAL HOURS 0.50 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $180.00 

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $180.00 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



BRANDY CREEK CDD 

otfic~Ji•(s[)epa~eiit · SSN\~f:fi<i~r?s N11lr!e:·.···•·· 
Lauren LeDoux 

ST. JOHNS CO. SOOn file177 Orient Dr. 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
904)392-8288 

<~ [rx.J\ ...• 1:.l11t~t . ~ .:~tart :E~d< llo°:.rs . ~he:rif'f's Office,R~P!!I:t~ 
•• /'.< · .. = < '. . i'Fi:tne Time .. Worked •• .... • ••.•1 • • 

Saturday 10/1 5 10 5 SJSO22CAD219839 
Friday 10/28 545 1115 5.5 SJSO22CAD240985 
Sunday 10/30 8 1020 2.5 SJSO22CAD242495 
Monday 10/31 820 1020P 2 SJSO22CAD243419 

--- / --- • n: fjLl [E. nwr-G11· 
/ Tot(I: 15 "" ;,~ =.. , . ·r \\\1 

I TOTAL HOURS: 15 HOURS AT $55':'fl:: :- - u-UJ \ LL\ 
0 9 

ZOLi t•J1<U \ 

TOTAL: 825.00 ) 132- 572 ·3l/-5 IZ9~ l!:lB~y========::=:==:::J 
1il:'t~t¥JIT·-·_ '-,>- ·-< --,,-_ _:- ,:\> ,,-_·_-:.',,, ·-- / -- , -- >.---___ >,- ->::··- - - -- - \,.,/ - ---- __ --- - -- -:-- _, -<, ;' -- , - \_-, ___·:::- -·-:_-: <:_,-_, __ ---:<·)·:-_.- ~ _,;- . -- . 

Citations: '-.. Parkin" 'JJf'ckets: 
Warnine:s: ·-......... Fielilffontacts: 
Arrests: - . ...ue1Dorts: 

\\-0\-2...'?_ 
\ 

'-- \ }~fV't. ~- ...,a 1c.· 
~ ' 

'\ ~~\,J],...,.'....~'----1--.;.. 

https://llo�:.rs


' 

10/1 5-!0p Saturday-First beautiful fall day 
Phase 1 
Quite busy upon arrival. There was a father/son inside the pool area, the sign was no longer present on the fence. They left at 6ish and no one else was seen going in or out. There were 
many juveniles who approached the gate but after looking back at me walked away. I requested a resident to move their bike to the bike rack upon going to the gym. There were several 
vehicles that would pull into the parking lot and fully circle out. All oftheir tags came back to other locations not Johns Creek. 

Phase2 
The greenspaces were busy upon first drive by. The Pool still had its closure sign on it. I walked through the pool patio area and found no one inside. The doors were found secures and 
the front gate was open. It doesn't exactly close when you let go, I am sure that is from past damage and the new repairs. The courts were full of kids from the neighborhood. There were 
no vehicles in the parking lot upon inspection ofthe property. 

10/28 Halloween weekend/FL GA Weekend 545-lllSp 
Phase 1 
Upon arrival it was still lightly raining as the newest of cold fronts push through the area. The gym had a few residents in and out of it. There were a group ofyoung men playing 
football in the parking lot which was empty. They left shortly after I arrived. I checked the area to find no one outside or within the pool patio area. Bathrooms were found clear of any 
and all residents/guest. 

Phase2 
Upon arrival the area was quiet, still lightly raining and for the most park empty. There was a car that belonged to a nearby neighbor parked within the parking lot. As well as a gathering 
nearby, maybe a Halloween party or a birthday party .... It had no issues and cleared out by 9pm. 

AFTER a check ofthe pool patio area, I found two doors to the party room unsecured. One was the middle entry doors and the other was the set closes to the grill. I checked all the stalls 
and patio are. All residents and guest were gone for the day. 

Made several passes in the neighborhood and saw lots ofresidents walking the neighborhood looking at the lights/decor. It was a very breezy evening. 

I0/30 Sunday 8-1030p Making sure no tomfoolery was happening the day before the dead comes out. 
Phase 1 
Upon arrival, I observed a lime green vehicle parked horizontally over parking spaces in the rear ofthe parking lot blaring music. I pulled up next to it hit the lights and the music 
stopped. The driver rolled their window down and I asked what they were doing, and ifthey resided within the neighborhood. Unknown ifthe driver had just come out ofthe gym or 
uot. He apologized and stated he lived just down the road. Upon running the tag, he was found to be a resident. He left after I pulled around. The gym was empty as was all the other 
amenities. A pair of eye glasses was found on a table out in the middle of the breeze way. They were moved to the bar top next to the office. 

I drove the neighborhood making sure no egging or TP was occurring. There were several people out walking around past 9pm, I had assumed they were out looking at decorations of 
neighbors houses. 

Phase2 
Upon arrival there was a black vehicle with a dome light on. I observed what appeared to be a white driver unknown if female or male and the passenger side door ajar with a black male 
wearing no shirt brushing stuff off his seat. I ran the tag which retuned to a hertz rental vehicle. The vehicle was loaded into the original call. I did not get time to make contact with the 
driver or passenger as they were leaving as I opened my door. Up to no good is what I imagined. The pool patio gate was open, there was a soda bottle on a table inside the pool area. I 
discarded the trash and checked the party room and rest rooms. No other subjects were observed within the area. All party room doors were found to be secured this evening. No drug 
smell was found in the area from where the vehicle was parked. 

'\. 

' 



--

A key card on blue/green ribbon was found in the area where lost and found items go. I will place it into the mailbox by phase one office. I have enough issues with keycards being in 
control by non-residents, so this one will be returned to the office. 

10/31 Monday 820-1020p Halloween- Making sure residents and guest are behaving themselves 
Phase 1 
Upon arrival the parking lot was packed, as were most ofthe roadways still with families and trick or treaters. I checked the pool patio/pool area/ladies restroom and the gym area. All 
areas found to be clear of guest/residents. 
I looked back into the field area and park spaces. There were kids still out on the playground but they were exiting as I was checking the area. 

Phase2 
Upon arrival the playground was full ofkids running around, the parking lot was full. I checked the pool patio/pool area/party room/and the bathrooms. All areas were found empty and 
secured, The pool patio had wet splotches leading to the gate so at some point before I pulled in someone/people were in the pool. All the roadways had cars parked along the shoulders. 
I spoke with a few ofthe residents who stated this evening was packed and they had a great crowd. I know from others that some neighborhoods had very little in the area. 

The area was cleared out by 9 ish. I drove around making sure kids weren't out TP-ing residents properties, egging house/vehicles, or ding dong ditching. 

Last but not least- Christmas is coming! There were two houses with decorations already being put up on Halloween! 

,•,,, 



BRANDY CREEK CDD 

Lauren LeDoux 
177 Orient Dr. 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
904)392-8288 

S§N .. 

On file 

•.·••J•.; .(i):f(i~~r~1~:~~llif~~1J:t/.> < I 

ST. JOHNS CO. SO 

I 

TOT : $220 0 . . _ --· ll 

yJ 
V, 

\\l '-l 
..0 ~ 
.i;:-w 

,-C.
l;; 

ll I} 7-fJ'/1 

Citations: 
Warnings: 
Arrests: 

J J J Total: J 4 ~ \ ~ I . 
TOTAL~15HOURSAT$55.00ANHO \ +-er '('('\\.....£\~ ~v"),-\--



1--~- -
! INVOICE #90006044 

VOICE DATE Nov 07, 2022 
DUE Net30 

~~~~T ~~~ - - -- - $300.00 IU•.. ·---- --~- ., ------,- --~---- --~---··•-

Johns Creek 

224 Johns Creek Pkwy 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

By
~"-' (904) 716-1370 

jim.masters@vestaforyou.com 

CONTACT US 

86 Elk Grove 

St. Johns , FL 32259 

'C, (904) 813-1401 

iflliJ aaron@steamlux.com 

Service completed by: Aaron Semmens 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

Subtota 

Total Tax 

Duval (7%) 

Total 

Thank you for doing business with us. We always look forward to serving you. 

Mr. Steam!ux http://www.mrsteamlux.com 1 of 1 

http://www.mrsteamlux.com
mailto:aaron@steamlux.com
mailto:jim.masters@vestaforyou.com


2/3 

[!tibank. 
Invoice Number: 6707577 

Corporate Trust Services 269633000Account Number: 
EP•MN•WN3L Invoice Date: 10/25/2022
60 Livingston Ave. 

Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE St. Paul, MN 55107 
Phone: 954-938-2476 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015 

The fol!owlng ls a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further lnformatlon, please review the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

$4,363.88TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

/31·.513·313 

63 

"O'/ I\ Dr·l J.., u ,j 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT (ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 
2015 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ASA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct# 269633000 
Invoice # 6707577 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

https://4,363.88


3/3 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L Invoice Number: 6707577[!ljbank. 60 Livingston Ave. Invoice Date: 10/25/2022
St. Paul, MN 55107 

Account Number: 269633000 
Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE 

Phone: 954-938-2476 
BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT (ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA} 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 
2015 

Accounts Included 269633000 269633001 269633002 269633003 269633004 269633005 

1n This Relationship: 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04510 Paying Agent/ Trustee 1.00 4,050.00 100.00% $4,050.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 10/01/2022 - 09/30/2023 $4,050.00 

Incidental Expenses 
10/01/2022 to 09/30/2023 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

4,050.00 0.0775 $313.88 

$313.88 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,363.88 

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. ~ 
Page 2 of 2 



U.S. MULCHING - JACKSONVILLE 

409 Queen Anne Court 
St.Augustine, FL 32092 

Brandy Creek CDD 
224 John's Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
Jim Masters 

Jacksonville 

INVOICE NUMBER 
INVOICE DATE 
Reference Code 

TERMS 

INVOICE 

2007 
November 7, 2022 

Net20 

QUANTITY. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

60 Install Certified playground mulch: Johns Creek (3 playgrounds) $50.00 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO: MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 
Javi Sowers U.S. Mulching 

AMOUNT 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$3,000.00 

(904) 422-5927 
email: usmulchingjax@bellsouth.net 
www.usmulchingiax.com 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

www.usmulchingiax.com
mailto:usmulchingjax@bellsouth.net


Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

Memo 

404242 
10/31/2022 

Net30 

11/30/2022 

Billable Mileage 

Total $210.06 



Non-Contracted Billable Services 
10L31L22Moath:Johns Creek - Brandy Creek CODCammuait¥ 

Total 
AmountBillable 

BillableServices Provided Date of Service billableHourly Rate 
hours 

$102.06$27.003.78 
4.00 

Halloween Event 10/22/22 
$108.00$27.00Halloween Event 10/22/22 

$210.067.78Total 

File document by community and month 

l'··I 



Vesta7,, Invoice 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 300 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 

Due Date 

403735 
11/1/2022 

Net30 

12/1/2022 

Memo Monthly Fees 

Bill To 
Brandy Creek C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Management ,e,•vic:es 
Office Administrator & Events Coordinator 
Janitorial Services 
Pool Maintenance 
Pet Waste Disposal Services 

We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $14,744.95 

DCT 3 I 2022 

https://14,744.95


l 

Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 

Account Number Due Date 

020-002701 11/20/22 

PMB 360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 Account Summary 

904-940-9525 

Thank you for being a Wavefly 
customer. We appreciate your 
business. 

Billing Date 11/3/2022 Payments through:10/30/22 
BRANDY CREEK COD Previous balance $109.90 
224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY (-) Payment (10/31/2022) ($54.95) 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-5054 (-) Payment (11/2/2022) ($54.95) 

(=) After Payments $0.00 

Current Month Activity 
Billing Questions Please Call: 

Date Description of Service Amount 

904-940-9525 

i 11/1/2022 Extreme 100/20 MB 11/1-11/30 $79.99 
I Call Center hours: 11/3/2022 Extreme Discount 11/1-11/30 ($25.04) 
[ 8:00 AM - 10:00 PM Total Current Charges $54.95 
· 7 days a week 

Total Due $54.95
904-940-9525 

/32 · 'S 7:Z. t/ :z_ 
/.,/ Lf 

Please de1ach at the perforfllion, and enclose this portion with your payment. Thank you I 
Service Addrnss: 

224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-5054 

Due Date 

11/20/22 

Account No. 

020-002701 

Previous Bal. 

$109.90 

Payments Current Charges Amo,1.miDue Aml Enclosed 

($109.90) $54.95 $54.95 $ 

Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 
PMB 360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 

BRANDY CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Please indicate the amountenclosetli clo not send oash! 
Please make check or money order payable to: 

Wavefly 
2220 CR 210 W Ste 108 PMB 360 
Jacksonville, FL 32259 

Illllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll lllll llll 1111111111111111111 



ill To: 

Brandy Creek C D 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Brandy Creek DD 

w22= 
Ll~ ~ \,,'2.-c 

~~~~ 

Remit To: 

Yellowstone Landscape 
..__"'" Box 101017 

Atlanta, 

Invoice Due Date: November 14, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $10,536.67 

Invoice Total $10,536.67 

I ~2 •S7Z·l/~I 
271 

onthly Landscape Maintenance October 2022 

I 4 2022 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape IPost Office Box 8491 Bunnell FL 32110 ITel 386.437.62111 Fax 386.437.1286 

https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67


YELLOWSTONE 
~....~ ~Jiii,11/iiMii\ill!lfsifilli!/l!l J 1ll 

Bill 

Brandy Creek COD 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Brandy Creek DD 

Remit To: 

-----Yt~wstone Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: November 29, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $670.00 

Irrigation Repairs $670.00 

Invoice Total $670.00 

I 3Z 572 ·l./&3 
2, 7/ 

V 1 4 

By 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 ( Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 



Bill To: 

Brandy Creek COD 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Brandy Creek CD 

--¼llli;i~one Landscape 
PO Box 101017 
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: December 1, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $10,536.67 

Invoice Total $10,536.67 

By 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call {386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 ITel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 

https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67


,, YELLOWSTONE 
~...~ ~"liliii•lii".~~ 

Bill To: 

Brandy Creek CDD 
c/o Vesta Property Services Remit To: 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 

Yellowstone Landscape St Augustine, FL 32092 
PO Box 101017 

Property Name: Brandy Creek C Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: October 1, 2022 

Invoice Amount: $10,536.67 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance September 2022 

Invoice Total $10,536.67 

l·3.z 57z,lJ&I 
2., I 

V 1 4 2022 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 8491 Bunnell FL 32110 I Tel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 

https://10,536.67
https://10,536.67


To: 

Brandy Creek CDD 
c/o Vesta Property Services 
224 Johns Creek Pkwy 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Property Name: Brandy Creek CDD 

Invoice Amount: $713.00 

Remit To: 

Yellowsto and scape 
----ltl.,l-,le,(,X101017 

Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 

Invoice Due Date: October 2, 2022 

Irrigation Repairs $713.00 

Invoice Total $713.00' 

l \ ~ \l-'2..-'"L I 32 572 •J (,J 
Z.. 71 

·~ ,'{Y\ ~~ 
V 1 4 2022 

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211. 

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box 849 I Bunnell FL 32110 ITel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/05/23 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 *** BRANDY-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... DATE 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

11/03/22 00048 10/04/22 INV-1412 202208 600-53800-60000 * 10,000.00 
FALCON SOFTWARE 8/22-8/23 

FLOCK GROUP INC DBA FLOCK SAFETY 10,000.00 000146 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 10,000.00 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 10,000.00 

BC -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO 

https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00


f ,,tock safety INVOICE 

Flock Group, Inc. Invoice Number. INV-1412 CD
www.flocksafety.com Date Issued: 10/4/2022 

Due Date: 10/19/2022 
Payment Terms: Net15 
PO#: 

Bill To: 
FL • Brandy Creek COD 
224 Johns Creek Parkway LJi?~ 
Saint Augustine. Florida, 32092 33- c,, oo-5:581l'0 -~ 
Notes: 

This Invoice does not necessarily reflect your contract dates. 
Your contract begins once your lnstal · n has b n ed. 

lD-l\-"2.2..., 

~ ~{Y.\ 

,.,...4,....... 
Subtutal: $10,000.00 

Credit: $0.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Total: $10,000.00 

Pay by Check: 
Payable to: Flock Safety 

CIiek Online payment link below Memo: INV-1412 
to pay by credit card or ACHNVlre Transfer Mail to: PO Box 207576 

Dallas, TX 75320-7576 · 

Ifpaying by check, please Include a printed 
Copy of the Invoice PDF with check payment. 
Payment should be sent via USPS. 

By paying this Invoice, I, the customer, agree to the terms and conditions listed at 
https://www.flocksafety.com/terms•and-conditions 

Questions about your service or Installation? Contact support@flgcksafety.com 
Questions about your Invoice? Contact billlng@flocksafety.com 
Online payment link: 
https:tnnvolce.stripe.cornlllac:ct_19rTiCEalZZMOldTnlve_YWNjdF8xOXJUaUNFYUxaWk1 PaWRULF9N 
WUpQVTNZeGx4eU55M2di\JFN3Nnh2dlBueWR2UnhtLDU1 NDM3MTA50200ilk59EB1?s=ap 

https:tnnvolce.stripe.cornlllac:ct
mailto:billlng@flocksafety.com
mailto:support@flgcksafety.com
https://www.flocksafety.com/terms�and-conditions
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
www.flocksafety.com

	Agenda
	III.       Approval of the Minutes of the December 6, 2022 Meeting 
	V. A.        Resolution 2023-05, Resetting Public Hearing Date on Non-Resident User Fees and Rates 
	B.        Resolution 2023-06, Setting Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and Termination Rules 
	VI. A.        Yellowstone 
	B.        Poolsure 
	C.        Chaise Loungers 
	IX. D. 1.  Report 
	2.         Lake Doctors Report 
	3.         Yellowstone Report 
	E.         Amenity Manager - Report 
	XI. A.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of November 30, 2022 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Registers 



